
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

May 7, 2019
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session in
the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to consider the
following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2.   Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge
Division.

 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county.

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
(Items 5 – 19)

 

5.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Technology Services.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0503-004100 Professional Services $6,000.00

To 0100-0503-004541 Vehicle Repairs and Maint $6,000.00

 

6.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Countywide Records
Management/Preservation Fund.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0390-0390-003120 Printer Supplies $539.00

To 0390-0390-003010 Computer Equipment $539.00

 

7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Williamson County District
Attorney.

 



 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0440-004932 DA/Trial Expenses $2,000

To 0100-0440-003120 DA/Printer Supplies $2,000

 

8.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Attorney's office.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0475.004902 Co Atty Leg Supp $10,205.22

To 0100.0475.001107 Temp Labor-Seasonal Help $9,480.00

To 0100.0475.002010 FICA $725.22

 

9.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through Auction including one (1) laptop and three (3) desktops, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code
263.152.

 

10.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the addendum between Idemia Identity
and Security and Williamson County for Annual Help Desk Maintenance Services in the amount of
$5,538 to support the operations of the Williamson County County Attorney's Office, and authorizing
the execution of the agreement.

 

11.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the ALS Education Affiliation Agreement
between Williamson County EMS and RC Health Services.

 

12.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Contract Amendment # 1 under Williamson County
Contract for Architectural and Engineering Services between KGA Architecture and Williamson County
dated August 28, 2018 for Williamson County Server Building.

 

13.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Supplemental Agreement to that certain Williamson
County Contract for Engineering Services between Williamson County, Texas, and Alliance
Engineering Group, Inc. relating to Construction Materials Testing, Construction Observation and
Inspection for the Williamson County Exposition RV Park Project.

 

14.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization #1 in the amount of $29,165 to
expire on May 31, 2019 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services between Alliance
Engineering Group, Inc and Williamson County dated May 1, 2018 for Expo RV Park.

 

15.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization #2 in the amount of $31,000.00 to
expire on May 15, 2020 under Williamson County Contract for Architectural and Engineering Services
between Reliance Architecture, LLC and Williamson County dated January 30, 2019 for M11
Ambulance Station.

 

16.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Temporary License Agreement between Williamson
County (County) and the City of Georgetown (City) granting the City permission to use a portion of
County’s property located near 6th Street and Pine Street in Georgetown, Texas for purposes of
constructing a sidewalk, installing sod where an existing roadway is situated and paving for new
parking areas.

 



 

17.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a proposed variance to the County's OSSF Order.
 

18.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Clearwater Ranch
Phase 3 subdivision – Precinct 2.

 

19.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action for approval of an Access Agreement between
Williamson County, Texas, Williamson County Sheriff's Office and Big Fish Entertainment, LLC for the
continuation of the Williamson County Sheriff's Office's participation in the "Almost Live" multi-part
television series currently entitled "Live PD".

 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

20.   Discuss and take appropriate action on a resolution by declaring May 20-24, 2019 as Jury Appreciation
Week in Williamson County.

 

21.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a proclamation designating the month of May 2019
as Elder Abuse Awareness Month in Williamson County.

 

22.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on converting PCN 1900 Specialty Court Coordinator to
a Specialty Court Program Coordinator.

 

23.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the hiring of a candidate for PCN 0031 in the
County Attorney’s office.

 

24.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the hiring of a candidate for PCN #0015 in the
County Attorney's Office.

 

25.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the hiring of a candidate for PCN 0018 in the
County Attorney’s office.

 

26.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving service agreement for Redundant Site
Router Project for Wireless Communications, between Motorola Solutions and Williamson County, in
the amount of $195,000, per DIR Contract #DIR-TSO-4101, and authorizing execution of the
agreement.

 

27.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for Williamson County Radio Communications System (WCRCS).

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0507.0507.005000 Capital Outlay > $5,000 $195,000

 

28.   Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues.
 

29.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 1 (Joe Bland Construction)
in the amount of -$1,480.65 for Ronald Reagan at Santa Rita, a Road Bond project in Commissioner
Pct. 2.
Project: P328 Funding: Road & Bridge



 

30.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 1 (Cox Commercial
Communications) in the amount of $32,028.08 for SH 29 Intersection at CR 200 / Loop 332, a Road
Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 2. Project: P285. Funding Source: Road Bond

 

31.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Contract Amendment # 2 under Williamson County
Contract for Architectural and Engineering Services between KGA Architecture and Williamson County
dated August 21, 2018 for Williamson County Inner Loop Annex.

 

32.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Professional Services Contract for Asbestos
Investigation Services between Williamson County and Baer Engineering and Environmental
Consulting, Inc. for the Williamson County Inner Loop Annex & Communications Buildings and
authorizing execution of the contract.

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss
any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations regarding
Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074
(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and
551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations)." 

 

33.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third
parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 200
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW Bypass.
j) Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan
Blvd.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
m) Discuss the acquisition of drainage easements on the Forest North Drainage Project. 
n) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at IH 35.
o) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
p) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
q) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
r) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Southeast Corridor.
s) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
t) Discuss the acquisition of property near the County landfill. 
B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County Sheriff's Office
Training Facility
c) Potential governmental uses for 8th Street downtown parking lot 



c) Potential governmental uses for 8th Street downtown parking lot 
d) Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th
Streets. (formerly occupied by WCCHD)
e) Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
f) Discuss sale of excess 183A right of way to abutting property owner. 
g) Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
D. Discuss the possible placement of agricultural-related monuments at the Williamson County
Exposition Center with the participation of third parties.
E. Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd.
and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1

 

34.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Wolf Lakes
c) Flint Hill Resources-Taylor Fuel Storage Terminal on CR 366
d) Project Deliver
e) Project Advantage
f) Project Cedar
g) Project Expansion

 

35. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Employee/personnel related matters
d) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
f) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
g) Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies Pokluda et al, In
The United States District Court For The Western District of Texas – Austin Division.
h) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-153-SS, Royce Belcher v. Williamson County, Texas, In The United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
i) Application to Obtain New Municipal Solid Waste Permit – Proposed Permit No. 2398 (Applicant -
Lealco, Inc.)
j) Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
k) Erik Olmeda vs. Williamson County and Keith LNU, In the County Court at Law No. 4 of Williamson
County, Texas
l) Cause No. 18-0903-C425/Court of Appeals Number: 01-19-00025-CV; Dee Hobbs, Williamson County
Attorney v. Bill Gravell, Jr., Williamson County Judge, and Terry Cook, Cynthia Long, Valerie Covey and
Russ Boles, County Commissioners; In the 425th District Court of Williamson County, Texas
m) Potential opioid litigation
n) Valerie Adams - EEOC Charge No. 450-2018-03807
o) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
p) Case No. 19-0466-CC1; Billy Baskett v. Williamson County Sheriff’s Office et. al; In the County Court
at Law No. 1 of Williamson County, Texas.
q) BANGL Pipeline Project
r) Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis County and City of
Giddings, In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
s) Case No. 1:19-cv-00200-APM; Mahal Netis v. Sunwest Mortgage Company et. al; In the United States



s) Case No. 1:19-cv-00200-APM; Mahal Netis v. Sunwest Mortgage Company et. al; In the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia
t) Claim of Dan A. Gattis for reimbursement of attorneys fees.
u) Property damage claim of Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia (Sunset Meadows Subdivision).
v) Property damage claim from City of Georgetown occuring on or about July 11, 2018.
w) Property damage claim from Texas Municipal League occuring on or about August 23, 2018.

 

36. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of
Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting
deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials
(Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

37. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
 

38. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.
 

39. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Employee/personnel related matters
d) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
f) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
g) Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies Pokluda et al, In
The United States District Court For The Western District of Texas – Austin Division.
h) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-153-SS, Royce Belcher v. Williamson County, Texas, In The United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
i) Application to Obtain New Municipal Solid Waste Permit – Proposed Permit No. 2398 (Applicant -
Lealco, Inc.)
j) Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
k) Erik Olmeda vs. Williamson County and Keith LNU, In the County Court at Law No. 4 of Williamson
County, Texas
l) Cause No. 18-0903-C425/Court of Appeals Number: 01-19-00025-CV; Dee Hobbs, Williamson County
Attorney v. Bill Gravell, Jr., Williamson County Judge, and Terry Cook, Cynthia Long, Valerie Covey and
Russ Boles, County Commissioners; In the 425th District Court of Williamson County, Texas
m) Potential opioid litigation
n) Valerie Adams - EEOC Charge No. 450-2018-03807
o) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
p) Case No. 19-0466-CC1; Billy Baskett v. Williamson County Sheriff’s Office et. al; In the County Court
at Law No. 1 of Williamson County, Texas.
q) BANGL Pipeline Project
r) Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis County and City of
Giddings, In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
s) Case No. 1:19-cv-00200-APM; Mahal Netis v. Sunwest Mortgage Company et. al; In the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia
t) Claim of Dan A. Gattis for reimbursement of attorneys fees.
u) Property damage claim of Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia (Sunset Meadows Subdivision).



v) Property damage claim from City of Georgetown occuring on or about July 11, 2018.
w) Property damage claim from Texas Municipal League occuring on or about August 23, 2018.

 

40. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or employees,
including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department
heads and appointed officials.

 

41. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________
Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 3rd day of May, 2019 at 5:00 PM and remained
posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   2.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Off Right-of-Way Work
Submitted By: Andrea Schiele, County Judge
Department: County Judge

Information
Agenda Item
Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Off ROW Work

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 10:48 AM
Form Started By: Andrea Schiele Started On: 05/02/2019 10:44 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Technology Services
Submitted For: Jay Schade  Submitted By: Tammy McCulley, Information

Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Technology Services.

Background
Funds are needed to maintain vehicle repairs and maintenance. Currently, ITS has 14 vehicles to maintain and
have exhausted the $6,000 that was approved last year.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0503-004100 Professional Services $6,000.00

To 0100-0503-004541 Vehicle Repairs and Maint $6,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/30/2019 08:25 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 04/30/2019 02:52 PM
Form Started By: Tammy McCulley Started On: 04/29/2019 01:11 PM
Final Approval Date: 04/30/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Rcds Mgmt/Prsrv Fd-Co Wide
Submitted For: Jay Schade  Submitted By: Tammy McCulley, Information

Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Countywide Records
Management/Preservation Fund.

Background
Replacing both PC's instead of just 1 - both have warranty end dates of 2017. Service tags HXNTL02 and
GRMJM02.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0390-0390-003120 Printer Supplies $539.00

To 0390-0390-003010 Computer Equipment $539.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 10:57 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 05/02/2019 11:14 AM
Form Started By: Tammy McCulley Started On: 05/02/2019 10:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Ronnie Simek, District Attorney
Department: District Attorney
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Williamson County District Attorney.

Background
We are requesting a line item transfer of $2,000.00 from 0100-0440-004932 (Trial Expenses) into
0100-0440-003120 (Printer Supplies).

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0440-004932 DA/Trial Expenses $2,000

To 0100-0440-003120 DA/Printer Supplies $2,000

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/30/2019 01:32 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 04/30/2019 03:15 PM
Form Started By: Ronnie Simek Started On: 04/30/2019 09:34 AM
Final Approval Date: 04/30/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: D. Hobbs  Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Attorney's office.

Background
The funds are being requested to transfer from our Legislative Supplement to pay for Temp/Seasonal employees in
the County Attorney's office.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0475.004902 Co Atty Leg Supp $10,205.22

To 0100.0475.001107 Temp Labor-Seasonal Help $9,480.00

To 0100.0475.002010 FICA $725.22

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:00 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 05/02/2019 11:13 AM
Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 05/02/2019 08:42 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Assets for Auction
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Randy Barker, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through Auction
including one (1) laptop and three (3) desktops, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code 263.152.

Background
Please see attached lists for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Auction Tech 5/7/19

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 05/02/2019 11:02 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:52 AM
Form Started By: Randy Barker Started On: 05/02/2019 10:58 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

County Attorney Idemia Addendum
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Erica Smith, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the addendum between Idemia Identity and Security
and Williamson County for Annual Help Desk Maintenance Services in the amount of $5,538 to support the
operations of the Williamson County County Attorney's Office, and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

Background
This addendum is for the continuation of annual help desk maintenance for the County Attorney's Live Scan finger
printing system. This expenditure will be charged to 01.0100.0475.004505. Funding was approved in the FY2019
budget. Department contact is Stephanie Lloyd.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Idemia Addendum

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 05/02/2019 08:38 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:22 AM
Form Started By: Erica Smith Started On: 04/26/2019 03:18 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



 Idemia Identity & Security
  5705 W. Old Shakopee Road
  Suite 100
  Bloomington, MN 55437-3107
  USA
  Phone (800) 932-0890
  FAX (952) 932-7181

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM
QUOTATION

QUOTE ID: 15813

QUOTE DATE: 04/16/18

CUSTOMER ID: ZTX0K0031      

PRICE LIST: SL-LAWENF  

BILL TO: WILLIAMSON COUNTY ATTORNEY                          
         
405 S MLK - BOX 7                                            

                                                             

GEORGETOWN, TX  78626

United States                                                

COVERAGE

START DATE: 10/01/18

END DATE: 09/30/19

COVERAGE TYPE DESCRIPTION SERIAL NUMBER QTY PRICE

EQUIPMENT LOCATION: WILLIAMSON COUNTY ATTORNEY - 405 S MLK - BOX 7  GEORGETOWN, TX  78626

5600-TPE-ED-MHD               
 

ANNUAL HELP DESK MAINTENANCE                                                                         

TPE-5600-ED                    AEY107001060  
       

1 $2,315.00

PRT- DUP- MHD                  ANNUAL HELP DESK MAINT                                                                               

TPE-PRT-DUP                    56260-002          
  

1 $172.00

CEN- TXIAS- MHD                ANNUAL HELP DESK MAINT                                                                               

TP-CEN-TXIAS                   56260-003          
  

1 $564.00

5600-TPE-ED-MHD               
 

ANNUAL HELP DESK MAINTENANCE                                                                         

TPE-5600-ED                    AEY127001061  
       

1 $2,315.00

PRT- DUP- MHD                  ANNUAL HELP DESK MAINT                                                                               

TPE-PRT-DUP                    56271-002          
  

1 $172.00

TOTAL: $5,538.00

Page:  1 of 2Quote ID:   15813



PLEASE CHECK PREFERRED BILLING:              o ANNUAL INVOICE        OR          o  QUARTERLY INVOICE         OR             o  MONTHLY INVOICE

NAME: COLLEEN HANEY PO NUMBER:

TITLE: Maintenance Contract Admin SIGNATURE BY:

PHONE: (952) 945-3338 NAME(Print) / DATE

FAX: (952) 852-8747 TITLE:

EMAIL: CHaney@morphotrust.com PHONE / FAX:

EMAIL:

The terms and conditions of MORPHOTRUST USA maintenance services agreement are hereby incorporated into this Addendum by reference.  Please sign and date 
this Maintenance Agreement Addendum.  If a purchase order is required, please attach or include the purchase order number on this addendum.  Some of the terms 
set out herein may differ from those in the buyer's purchase order and some may be new.  Acceptance is conditional on the buyer's assent to the terms set out herein 
in lieu of those in the buyer's purchase order.  Seller's failure to object to provisions contained in any communication from the buyer shall not be deemed a waiver of 
the provisions of this acceptance.  Any changes in the terms contained herein must be specifically agreed to in writing by an officer of the seller before becoming 
binding on either seller or buyer.

AN INVOICE WILL BE ISSUED UPON RECEIPT OF A SIGNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM

Page:  2 of 2Quote ID:   15813



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

WC - RC Health Education Affiliation Agreement
Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the ALS Education Affiliation Agreement between
Williamson County EMS and RC Health Services.

Background
This is a request to approve the affiliation agreement with RC Health Services. This will allow students of RC
Health Services that are Round Rock Fire Department personnel to receive supervised experience in a professional
setting under direct supervision of WCEMS qualified personnel during and EMS ride out.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Agreement
Insurance

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 05/02/2019 09:13 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:35 AM
Form Started By: Michael Knipstein Started On: 05/01/2019 03:36 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 















 

 

 

800-451-8358 866-412-0023 

 

American Casualty Company of Reading, PA  80964 

  

  

  

  

  

  

12/4/2018 

 

     

 

                                    

  

 

 

   

      

   

   

  

       

       

 

 

   

     

     

    

            

      

       

   

 
 

       

 
 

  

A Student Blanket Professional 

Liability  

   

    #0651894085 

 

10/30/2018 

 

10/20/2019 

$1,000,000  per Occurrence  

$5,000,000 Aggregate  

This is a Student Blanket Professional Liability policy that covers the Health Occupation students, the faculty and the school. 

 

 

 

EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE 

 

 

Bill Beatty Insurance Agency, Inc. 

1202 Richardson Dr., Suite 100 

Richardson, Texas  75080 

(800) 451-8358 

RC Health Services 

1801 Country Place Pkwy., Suite 109 

Pearland,  Texas  77584-5121 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

KGA Contract Amendment #1 - P469 Server Building
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Building Maintenance
Department: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Contract Amendment # 1 under Williamson County Contract for
Architectural and Engineering Services between KGA Architecture and Williamson County dated August 28, 2018
for Williamson County Server Building.

Background
This Contract Amendment # 1 is to adjust KGA Architecture’s rate schedule and to add IT Consulting as an
additional service.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
P469-KGA-CA1

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/30/2019 01:48 PM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 04/30/2019 08:46 AM
Final Approval Date: 04/30/2019 



 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 1 
TO 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY AGREEMENT FOR 
ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
 
This Contract Amendment No. 1 to Williamson County Agreement for Architectural and 
Engineering Services (“Amendment No. 1”) is by and between Williamson County, Texas, a 
political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and KGA Architecture, Inc. (the 
“A/E”).  s 
 
 

RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, the County and the A/E previously executed that certain Agreement for 
Architectural and Engineering Services (the “Agreement”), being dated effective August 28, 2018, 
wherein A/E agreed to perform certain professional Architectural and Engineering Services in 
connection with the Williamson County Server Building (“Project”); 
 
WHEREAS, it has become necessary to supplement, modify and amend the Agreement, in 
accordance with the provisions thereof, in order to set forth A/E’s updated rates and to add 
Additional Services that have been become necessary for the Project; 
 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the A/E agree that the Agreement 
is supplemented, amended and modified as follows: 
 
I. Amendment to Exhibit D - Rate Schedule 
 

Pursuant to the CPI Rate Adjustments provisions set forth in the original Rate Schedule of 
the Agreement, County and A/E hereby agree the Rate Schedule attached hereto as 
Attachment 1 shall supplant and replace the current Rate Schedule and become effective 
as of the last party’s execution below. 

 
II. Scope of Additional Services 

 
A/E hereby agrees to provide the Additional Services set forth in Attachment 2, which is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 
 
 
 



 
III. Additional Services Compensation 
 

A/E will perform the above described Additional Services for the not-to-exceed amount 
of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00). 

 
IV. Schedule 
 

A/E will commence performance of the Additional Services immediately upon receipt 
of County’s notice to proceed. A/E shall complete the Additional Services within 764 
calendar days of County’s notice to proceed. 

 
V. Terms of Agreement Control and Extent of Amendment No. 1 

 
All Additional Services described herein will be performed and compensated in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement. All other terms of the 
Agreement and any prior amendments thereto which have not been specifically amended 
herein shall remain the same and shall continue in full force and effect. 
 

VI. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the A/E have executed this 
Amendment No. 1, in duplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s 
execution below. 

 
A/E:  COUNTY: 

 
KGA Architecture  Williamson County, Texas 

 
 
By: ____________________________   By: __________________________ 
 
Printed Name:  Rick Romito     Printed Name:   Bill Gravell Jr. 
 
Title:  __________________________   Title:   Williamson County Judge 
 
Date:  _______________ ____, 20____   Date: _____________ ____, 20____ 
 
 

Partner, COO/CFO

April 25 19



 
 

Attachment 1 
 
KGA RATE SCHEDULE BY CATEGORY / POSITION 

 

POSITION HOURLY BILLING RATE 

Accountant $55.00 to $60.00 

Accounting Manager $96.07 

Administration $57.50 to $89.00 

Architect $84.00 to $115.00 

CAD Operator $67.50 to $88.00 

Clerical $47.00 to $49.00 

Contract Admin Coordinator $100.00 to $105.00 

Designer $40.00 to $126.00 

Interior Designer $75.00 to $105.00 

Partner $110.00 to $165.00 

Project Coordinator $70.00 to $85.00 

Project Manager $105.00 to $125.00 

Senior CAD Operator $86.50 to $100.00 

Senior Project Manager $145.00 to $210.00 

Senior Partner $292.06 

 
 

AG&E RATE SCHEDULE BY CATEGORY / POSITION 
 

POSITION HOURLY BILLING RATE 

Principal in Charge $215.40 

Senior Project Manager $160.00 

Quality Assurance/Quality Control Review 
Engineer 

$157.70 

Project Engineer $115.40 

Quality Assurance/Quality Control Review 
BIM Technician 

$129.25 

BIM Technician $96.93 



 
 

AGNEW RATE SCHEDULE BY CATEGORY / POSITION 
 

POSITION HOURLY BILLING RATE 

Principal & Mechanical $170.00 

Electrical Engineer $125.00 

Graduate Engineer $100.00 

Designer $85.00 

Support $55.00 

 
 
CUNNINGHAM ALLEN RATE SCHEDULE BY CATEGORY / POSITION 

 

POSITION HOURLY BILLING RATE 

Principal $250.00 

Associate $195.00 

Senior Project Manager $175.00 

Senior Project Engineer PE $150.00 

Project Engineer PE $140.00 

Graduate Engineer II $120.00 

Senior Engineering Designer/Planner $135.00 

Senior Engineering Designer $125.00 

Engineering Designer II $115.00 

CAD Technician $100.00 

Survey Manager RPLS $155.00 

Survey Crew - 2 person crew $160.00 

Survey Crew - 3 person crew $185.00 

Administrative Assistant $65.00 
 



 
DATACOM RATE SCHEDULE BY CATEGORY / POSITION 

 

POSITION HOURLY BILLING RATE 

Principal $190.00 

Senior Technology Consultant $145.00 

Contract Administration $98.00 

Technology Support (CAD / BIM) $65.00 

Clerical / Accounting $56.00 
 

 



 
Attachment 2 

 
The scope of services for Additional Service is as follows: 

 
• Information Technology infrastructure 

 

• Electronic Security 
 

• Outside Plant (building communications connectivity) 
 
 

GENERAL  The scope of services herein includes the following: 
• Standalone Server Building 
• Secure Vestibule/work area 
• Server Room/White Space 
• Generator Yard 
• Total area 1,200 GSF 
• Existing Server Room in the Justice Center Annex and associated 

IDFs (telecom rooms) will need to be re-fed with new copper/fiber 
backbone cabling to the new Server Room 

• Create separate construction drawings and specification detailing this 
additive scope of work. 

• Coordination with A/E team and User. 
• Assist the Owner / Architect with bid evaluations and 

recommendations. 
• Contract Administration including submittal review/comment, RFI 

review/response, and periodic site observation visits with supporting 
job field reports 

 



  

 

 
INFORMATION 
TECHNOLOGY 

Information Transport Systems infrastructure to include: 
• Technology infrastructure design to support voice and data. 
• UTP cabling with medium density work-area outlets. 
• Telecom Rooms (TR’s) design, layout and connectivity. 
• Infrastructure design to support wireless access connectivity in 

specific building areas. 
• Construction documents, including detailed designs and CSI format 

specifications. 
• Coordination of the Information Technology system design and 

requirements with the A/E design team. 
• Assist the Owner / Architect with bid evaluations and 

recommendations. 
• Contract Administration including submittal review/comment, RFI 

review/response, and periodic site observation visits with supporting 
job field reports. 

 
ELECTRONIC 
SECURITY 

 
Electronic Security systems design to include: 

o Access Control 
o Intrusion Detection 
o Electronic Surveillance 
o Emergency Notification and Duress 

• Construction documents, including detailed designs and CSI format 
specifications. 

• Coordination of Electronic Security systems with A/E design team. 
• Assist the Owner / Architect with bid evaluations and 

recommendations. 
• Contract Administration including submittal review/comment, RFI 

review/response, and periodic site observation visits with supporting 
job field reports. 

 
OUTSIDE PLANT 

 
Building communications connectivity, including both cabling and conduit 
pathway, to the existing campus utility / tunnel system or the nearest available 
Telecommunications manhole. 

• Construction documents, including detailed designs and CSI format 
specifications. 

• Coordination of communication system pathways with the A/E design 
team. 

• Assist the Owner / Architect with bid evaluations and 
recommendations. 

• Contract Administration including submittal review/comment, RFI 
review/response, and periodic site observation visits with supporting 
job field reports. 



  

 

 
ASSUMPTIONS Building Information Modeling (Revit) will be used for this project. DDG will 

provide major Information Transport System components, including cable tray, 
conduits/conduit sleeves greater than 2”, and conduit ductbanks, for inclusion in 
the A/E team Revit model and to be used for collision detection and design 
coordination amongst the A/E team. 
Contract Administration to include site observation visits during the 
construction activities related to the consultant’s disciplines to observe the 
quality of work and to determine in general if the work is proceeding in 
accordance with the Contract Documents. 

 
EXCLUSIONS 

 
General 
Commissioning and testing of the technology systems. 
“All” construction progress meetings (DataCom Design Group will conduct 
periodic on-site visits but will not be responsible for project management). 
Record documents (drawings and specifications). 
Information Technology 
Fire alarm systems, clocks, paging, radio, PBX, building automation, satellite 
systems, voice and data active equipment (LAN’s/WAN’s). 

 

Distributed Antenna Systems (DAS) consultation and design. 
 

AudioVisual / Cable Television / Acoustics – consultation and design services 
for these disciplines 

 
Electronic Security 
Remote Central Dispatch Center 
Fire Alarm system intercom, including Areas of Refuge 
Threat Vulnerability consultation and reporting. 

 

Outside Plant 
Conduit connectivity, including both conduit pathway and cabling, other than to 
the nearest available Telecommunications service point. 
Service Provider contract negotiations. 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Alliance Engineering Supplemental Agreement - P464 Expo RV Park
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Building Maintenance
Department: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Supplemental Agreement to that certain Williamson County
Contract for Engineering Services between Williamson County, Texas, and Alliance Engineering Group, Inc.
relating to Construction Materials Testing, Construction Observation and Inspection for the Williamson County
Exposition RV Park Project.

Background
Due to weather delays, the concrete work was separated into smaller phases of concrete pours causing Alliance to
make more trips for testing each pour than was agreed upon in the original Scope of Service. The additional trips
and testing constituted additional services. The compensation to be paid to Alliance for the additional services is
$4,801.00.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
P464 Alliance SA

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/01/2019 10:42 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 05/01/2019 10:11 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/01/2019 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Alliance Engineering WA#1 - P464 Expo RV Park
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Building Maintenance
Department: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization #1 in the amount of $29,165 to expire on May
31, 2019 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services between Alliance Engineering Group, Inc and
Williamson County dated May 1, 2018 for Expo RV Park.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
P464 Alliance WA1

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/01/2019 10:43 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 05/01/2019 10:24 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/01/2019 

























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Reliance Architecture WA#2 - P512 M11 Ambulance Station
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Building Maintenance
Department: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization #2 in the amount of $31,000.00 to expire on
May 15, 2020 under Williamson County Contract for Architectural and Engineering Services between Reliance
Architecture, LLC and Williamson County dated January 30, 2019 for M11 Ambulance Station.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
P512 - Reliance WA2

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:34 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 05/01/2019 12:49 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2  

 

PROJECT: M11 Ambulance Station 

 

This Work Authorization is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Agreement for 

Architectural and Engineering Services, being dated January 30, 2019 and entered into by and 

between Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") 

and Reliance Architecture, LLC (the "A/E"). 

 

Part1. The A/E will provide the following Architectural and Engineering Services set forth in 

Attachment “B” of this Work Authorization. 

 

Part 2. The maximum amount payable for services under this Work Authorization without 

modification is $31,000.00.   

 

Part 3.  Payment to the A/E for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be 

made in accordance with the Contract. 

 

Part 4.  This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance and full 

execution of the parties hereto and shall terminate on May 15, 2020.  The Architectural and 

Engineering Services set forth in Attachment “B” of this Work Authorization shall be fully 

completed on or before said date unless extended by a Supplemental Work Authorization.   

 

Part 5.  This Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations 

provided under the Contract. 

 

Part 6. County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure 

to finance the costs of this Work Authorization.  A/E understands and agrees that County’s 

payment of amounts under this Work Authorization is contingent on the County receiving 

appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of 

reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under this Contract.  It is 

further understood and agreed by A/E that County shall have the right to terminate this Contract 

at the end of any County fiscal year if the governing body of County does not appropriate sufficient 

funds as determined by County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  County may effect such 

termination by giving written notice of termination to A/E. 

 

Part 7.  This Work Authorization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXECUTED this ____ day of _______________, 20___. 

 

 

A/E:      COUNTY: 

Reliance Architecture, LLC    Williamson County, Texas    

 

By:        By:        

Signature       Signature 

  

        Bill Gravell, Jr.    

Printed Name       Printed Name 

 

        Williamson County Judge   

Title        Title 

 

  

Antonio Naylor

President



LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

 

Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County 

 

Attachment B - Services to be Provided by A/E 

 

Attachment C - Work Schedule 

 

Attachment D - Fee Schedule 

 

  



Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County 

 

Williamson County will provide a Project Manager and any requested data that is in the 

County’s control. 

  



Attachment B - Services to be Provided by A/E 

 

 

 

  



 

Page 1 of 3 

 

April 29, 2019 
 
Tom Stanfield, Project Manager 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 
 
Dear Tom, 

Reliance Architecture is pleased to submit our services and fee proposal to Williamson County.  
 
Scope of Services 
Reliance Architecture’s proposes the following services: Design & Documentation, Bidding and 
Construction Phase Services. These are described in detail below under Architectural Services.   
 
Project Scope 
Reliance Architecture understands Williamson County needs 1,066 square feet of addition to  
existing Precinct 1 Annex for EMS Bay in Round Rock, Texas.  Per our email conversations since April 4, 
2019 and our meeting with EMS and Commissioner Cook’s Executive Assistant on April 24, 2019, we 
have the following scope: 

• Construct a detached 1,066 sf Pre-Engineered Metal Building (PEMB). 

• Provide single slope away from Existing Building for site drainage.  

• Exterior shall be Metal R-panels as provided by PEMB. 

• Foundation shall be Slab on Grade with Select Fill replacement as per recommendations 
provided by Geotech for Existing Precinct 1 Annex. 

• 8’ of Interior Metal Liner Panels attached to girts for ease of maintenance. 

• Bollards at both sides of Garage Door at both the entry and exit of opening.  Additional bollards at 
back of bay.  Bollards shall protect PEMB structure. 

• Provide personnel door aligned with existing personnel door. 

• Provide 14’x14’ garage door for ease of maneuverability into bay. 

• Provide exhaust and louvers same as EMS Bay built on Sam Bass Road. 

• Provide LED light fixtures and power similar to EMS Bay at Sam Bass Road. 
Alternates 

• Add 8’ Masonry Veneer with Sheathing and Back-up Support Wall 

• Provide Emergency Backup Power and Panel 

• Provide Minimal Heating 
 
Architectural Services Fee 
We propose providing Architectural Services with MEP Services, as described below.  We expect from 
initiation of work authorization to substantial completion of project to be 8 to 10 months.  Any additional 
hours required to complete services shall be sent in writing for approval prior to executing that work.  
 

To be paid as follows: 
Design & Documentation (2 to 3 months)     $13,160 

 Bidding & Negotiations (2 months)      $1,122 
 Construction Phase Service (4 to 5 months)     $4,768  
 Total          $25,850 
 
  



Reliance Architecture, LLC  April 29, 2019 

Page 2 of 3 

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 

Description of Services 
 
Our basic Architectural services will include working closely with yourself to develop a design and provide 
advice and guidance that is customized to your needs. 
 
Design & Documentation 

 
Goal: Define all elements and design features, establish budget and schedules, and provide documents 
for construction. 
 
Important Operations: 

• Evaluate Scope and Budget; 

• Investigate existing conditions and discuss recommendations 

• Layout all general design features of project; 

• Finalize function and layout of space; 

• Organize Spaces and put in equipment, fixtures, lighting and finishes; 

• Continue behind the scenes work developing lighting, mechanical and other systems. 

• Continue behind the scenes work to develop how your design can be built; 

• Take completed design, translate it into documents for contractor, communicating what you 
expect to be built; 

• Ensure compliance with local regulations and state guidelines; 

• Perform any necessary design changes resulting from interpretative differences; 

• Ensure Construction Documents are complete and ready for Bidding and Negotiations. 
 
Bidding & Negotiations 
 
Goal:  Ensure that your vision is within budget while maintaining value.  
 
Important Operations in Bidding and Negotiations Phase: 

• Plan pricing documents based on project delivery method; 

• Receive bids for construction through contractors or negotiate pricing with your contractor; 

• Answer all questions asked by bidders; 
 
Construction Phase Services 
 
Goal: To conclude on time and on budget with a quality building that meets the design intent as 
communicated to the Contractor through the Construction Documents. 
 
Important Operations in Construction Phase: 

• Contractor will use Construction Documents and build your facility according to the design 
developed in the above steps and communicated through the Construction Documents; 

• Work as team with you and contractor, as your advocate, to ensure construction results in the 
building as it has been designed; 

• Perform on-site inspections during construction.  

• Complete final inspection with you to ensure your design has been achieved. 
 
  



Reliance Architecture, LLC  April 29, 2019 

Page 3 of 3 

Clarifications 

Reliance Architecture requests: 

• Site surveys and geotechnical reports for all district properties, where available; 

• All items requested are preferred in digital format, where possible. 
 
This proposal does not include: 

• Civil Engineering 

• Site surveys; 

• Measured or “As-Built” drawings; 

• Soil / geotechnical investigations; 

• Subsurface investigations; 

• Investigation of inaccessible systems and infrastructure; 

• Air quality investigation; 

• Environmental reports; 

• Direction on dealing with hazardous materials; 

• Printing. 
 
 
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 
 
Services shall be performed per the approved and executed Exhibit C, Work Authorization and the 
executed contract between Williamson County and Reliance Architecture 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
 
Antonio Naylor, President 



Attachment C - Work Schedule 

 

A work schedule for assigned tasks will be determined in the course of the project when 

sufficient information is available. 

 

 

 

  



Attachment D - Fee Schedule 

 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Temporary License Agreement w/Georgetown for Pine Street Project
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Jeffrey Hancock, Building Maintenance
Department: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Temporary License Agreement between Williamson County
(County) and the City of Georgetown (City) granting the City permission to use a portion of County’s property
located near 6th Street and Pine Street in Georgetown, Texas for purposes of constructing a sidewalk, installing
sod where an existing roadway is situated and paving for new parking areas.

Background
This document is a temporary license agreement for a previous Pine Street agreement for a quitdeed to Williamson
County from Georgetown and to subsequently install a sidewalk on the property. This is to allow the City of
Georgetown to perform the work on Williamson County property.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Temp License Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:42 AM
Form Started By: Jeffrey Hancock Started On: 05/02/2019 09:37 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 





















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a proposed variance to the County's OSSF Order
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Daribel Texidor, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a proposed variance to the County's OSSF Order.

Background
Property owner Nicolae Barbuceanu is requesting a variance to the Williamson County OSSF Order. The variance
would be in relation to having a water well on a property that is less than two acres. The Williamson County OSSF
order defines a living unit as a structure that has a kitchen (and other considerations). The order further states in
Section 10(D)2(a) that, if serviced by well water supply, each living unit must be placed on not less than 2 acres of
surface area. Mr. Barbuceanu has installed a well on his property to be used solely for landscaping.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1312 Eagle Point Drive
Affidavit

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/01/2019 09:11 AM
Form Started By: Daribel Texidor Started On: 05/01/2019 08:47 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/01/2019 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Clearwater Ranch Phase 3 subdivision
– Pct 2
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Clearwater Ranch Phase 3
subdivision – Precinct 2.

Background
This is the next section of the Clearwater Ranch development. It consists of 36 residential lots, 4 non-residential lots
and 3,416 feet of new public roads. Roadway and drainage construction has been completed.

Timeline
2017-11-22 – initial submittal of final plat
2018-01-11 – 1st review complete with comments
2018-02-21 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2018-04-20 – 2nd review complete with comments
2018-04-25 – 3rd submittal of final plat
2018-06-18 – 3rd review complete and comments clear (awaiting completion of construction before being placed on
the Court agenda)
2019-05-01 – 4th submittal of final plat with all signatures and construction complete
2019-05-02 – final plat placed on May 7, 2019 Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
final plat - Clearwater Ranch Phase 3

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:54 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 05/02/2019 11:44 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Access Agreement with Big Fish Entertainment for LivePD for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action for approval of an Access Agreement between Williamson County,
Texas, Williamson County Sheriff's Office and Big Fish Entertainment, LLC for the continuation of the Williamson
County Sheriff's Office's participation in the "Almost Live" multi-part television series currently entitled "Live PD".

Background
This agreement will extend the original agreement to May 1, 2020 and the parties shall have the right to extend the
term thereafter until May 1, 2021 by mutual written agreement. All other terms and conditions remain the same as
those set out in the original agreement.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Live PD Access Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 05/02/2019 09:16 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:18 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 04/24/2019 12:21 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Jury Appreciation Resolution
Submitted For: Lisa David  Submitted By: Lisa David, District Clerk
Department: District Clerk
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on a resolution by declaring May 20-24, 2019 as Jury Appreciation Week in
Williamson County.

Background
Jury Appreciation Week was created by legislation passed in 2015 by the 84th Legislature and was first celebrated
in the year 2016. The month of May is dedicated to honoring those who give their time to participate as jurors in our
judicial system.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
resolution

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/30/2019 03:29 PM
Form Started By: Lisa David Started On: 04/30/2019 02:32 PM
Final Approval Date: 04/30/2019 



W i l l i a m s o n  C o u n t y ,  T e x a s  
PROCLAMATION DECLARING MAY 20-24, 2019 AS 

JURY APPRECIATION WEEK 
 

 

The County of Williamson is proud to join the Williamson County Commissioners Court in honoring 
citizens who serve as jurors in Williamson County. We also extend our sincere thanks and appreciation to all 
employers who support the jury system by paying their employees for jury service.  In honoring the excellent 
service and commitment of citizens who perform jury duty, we hope to reinforce public confidence in the 
justice system, improve communication with jurors and employers and disseminate an important and 
positive message about jury service. 

WHEREAS, the right to a trial is one of the core values of American citizenship; and 
WHEREAS, the obligation and privilege to serve as a juror are as fundamental to our democracy as the right 
to vote; and 
WHEREAS, our court depends upon citizens to serve as jurors; and 
WHEREAS, service by citizens as jurors is indispensable to the judicial system; and 
WHEREAS, all citizens should be encouraged to respond when summoned for jury service; and 
WHEREAS, a continuing and imperative goal for the courts, the bar, and the broader community is to ensure 
that jury selection and jury service are fair, effective, and not unduly burdensome on anyone; and 
WHEREAS, one of the most significant actions a court system can take is to show appreciation for the jury 
system and for the thousands of citizens who annually give their time and talents to serve on juries. 

BE IT RESOLVED, that Lisa David, District Clerk, together with the Williamson County Judiciary is 
committed to the following goals: 

• Educating the public about jury duty and the importance of jury service; 
• Applauding the efforts of jurors who fulfill their civic duty; 
• Ensuring that the responsibility of jury service is shared fairly by supporting employees who 

are called upon to serve as jurors; 
• Ensuring that the responsibility of jury service is shared fairly among citizens and that a fair 

cross section of the community is called for jury service; 
• Ensuring that all jurors are treated with respect and that their service is not unduly 

burdensome; 
• Providing jurors with tools that will assist their decision making; and 
• Continuing to improve the jury system by encouraging productive dialogue between jurors 

and court officials 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the week of May 20-24, 2019 be designated JURY APPRECIATION WEEK 
and that the undersigned support(s) the celebration of this week. ADOPTED THIS THE 7TH DAY OF MAY, 
2019. 

    

 Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge  Lisa David, District Clerk 
    

 Terry Cook, Commissioner, Precinct 1  Cynthia Long, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
    

 Valerie Covey, Commissioner, Precinct 3  Russ Boles, Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Eleder Abuse Awareness Month Proclamation
Submitted For: Terry Cook  Submitted By: Garry Brown, Commissioner Pct. #1
Department: Commissioner Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a proclamation designating the month of May 2019 as Elder
Abuse Awareness Month in Williamson County.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Elder Abuse Awareness Month Proclamation

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:37 AM
Form Started By: Garry Brown Started On: 05/02/2019 08:32 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



 

 

PROCLAMATION 
 

WHEREAS, elderly residents are vital and integral members of our society, and they have 
contributed their wisdom and experience to Williamson County by helping to 
preserve customs, history, and traditions from diverse backgrounds, which have 
enriched out lives; and 

 

WHEREAS, abuse of the elderly in domestic and institutional settings is a wide-spread 
problem, affecting hundreds of thousands of people across the country; and 

 

WHEREAS, Texas Adult Protective Services In-Home Caseworkers in Williamson County 
have investigated 1,250 intakes of which 750 cases of abuse, neglect and/or 
exploitation were confirmed against our elderly Texans in 2018; and 

 

WHEREAS, elder abuse is grossly underreported because the elderly who are being abused 
find it very difficult to tell anyone and are usually ashamed and sometimes afraid; 
and 

 

WHEREAS, elder abuse does not discriminate and can happen to men and women of all 
income levels, all cultural and ethnic groups, whether they are in good health or 
incapacitated, and in rural, suburban, and urban areas; and 

 

WHEREAS, many of the cases investigated by Adult Protective Services in Texas involve self-
neglect and it is our duty as citizens to reach out to people in need; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Williamson County Commissioners Court does hereby proclaim the 
month of May 2019 to be Elder Abuse Prevention Month in Williamson County and urge all 
citizens to work together to help reduce abuse and neglect of people who are elderly. 
 

Signed on this date:  ________________________________ 

 

________________________________________ 

Bill Gravell, County Judge 

 

_______________________________________            ________________________________________ 

     Terry Cook, Commissioner Precinct 1                      Valerie Covey, Commissioner Precinct 3 

 

________________________________________          ________________________________________ 

   Cynthia Long, Commissioner Precinct 2       Russ Boles, Commissioner Precinct 4 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Specialty Court Program Coordinator 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on converting PCN 1900 Specialty Court Coordinator to a Specialty
Court Program Coordinator.

Background
Due to the complexities of this position such as grant writing, budget monitoring, experience with mental health and
substance abuse, and being a case manager for both Courts, Human Resources has reevaluated the job
description and grade. They recommend converting the position from a nonexempt B.23 to an exempt B.24. This
would place the Coordinator position in line with a Court Admin 2 in the Employee Policy Manual. There is no fiscal
impact.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Job Description 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:28 AM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 05/01/2019 10:56 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



Williamson County Job Description 
     

Department/Office: County Court at Law 2 
 
 

Job Title: Specialty Court Program 
Coordinator 

FLSA: Exempt Pay Grade: B.24 Effective Date: 4.2019 

 

 Page 1 of 3  

JOB SUMMARY 
Reporting directly to the County Court at Law 2 Judge, responsible for managing the daily activities 
of the specialty court programs administered through County Court at Law 2.  
 
EXAMPLES OF WORK PERFORMED 

 Develops program guidelines, policies and procedures; approves related projects  
 Identifies and manages grant resources critical to funding streams to ensure program 

sustainability 
 Determines and implements contingency plans regarding grant availability and funding 
 Interviews eligible applicants referred to explain the program and its requirements  
 Monitors and documents candidate’s application process and upon approval for admission 

into the program, schedules the plea-in date 
 Conducts assessments of participants needs, coordinates with providers to prepare 

casework/service plans, monitors progress and prepares written updates 
 Serves as point of contact for coordination between the Project Teams, County Attorney, 

District Attorney, Adult Probation and other service providers involved 
 Prepares and disseminates information necessary for success of Project Team staffing, court 

proceedings and graduations 
 Produces required specialty court reports and presentations; compiles, maintains, and 

evaluates program statistics  
 Orders applicable testing per budget availability and program cases 
 Coordinates with other service agencies, organizations and vendors to provide specialty 

court participants with appropriate services, information and referrals 
 Provides basic needs counseling and problem-solving assistance or case management 

services to program participants  
 Assists participants in obtaining vocational and employment services 
 Plans, organizes and participates in special projects, including outreach efforts, public 

speaking and special activities for program participants 
 Coordinates with Auditor’s office to prepare required grant reports, compiles statistical 

information to monitor grant compliance, and assists with monitoring of budgets  
 Organizes and arranges training opportunities for the project teams 
 Participates in and networks with the Texas Association of Specialty Court and the National 

Association of Drug Court Professionals  
 Coordinates and plans commencement ceremonies for the specialty courts 
 Readily complies with departmental and countywide policies and procedures 
 Performs special duties as assigned 

 
ORGANIZATION RELATIONSHIPS 

 Reports directly to: County Court at Law 2 Judge 
 Direct Reports – No 

 
 
 



Williamson County Job Description 
     

Department/Office: County Court at Law 2 
 
 

Job Title: Specialty Court Program 
Coordinator 

FLSA: Exempt Pay Grade: B.24 Effective Date: 4.2019 

 

 Page 2 of 3  

PHYSICAL DEMANDS  
 Position involves prolonged sitting at a workstation, reaching, walking, twisting, bending, 

repetitive motions, and standing  
 Position involves occasional lifting and carrying of up to fifty (50) pounds and exertion of up to 

twenty-five (25) pounds of force to move objects 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS   
 Work is primarily indoors in an air-conditioned office 
 Occasional travel between work sites and venues as required 

The above statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by 
individuals assigned to this job. They are not intended to be an exhaustive list of all responsibilities, duties, and 
skills required of personnel so classified in this position. This job description is subject to change as the needs 
and requirements of the job change. 

 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS  

 Bachelor’s degree in behavioral or social science, criminal justice or another closely related 
field 

 Three (3) years of experience in the criminal justice or social work field conducting interviews, 
providing case management or relatable equivalent experience  

 Demonstrated work performing program and policy development, implementation and 
program management or related area 

 Demonstration of strong communication, interpersonal skills, analytical skills and project 
management skills   

 
PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS 

 Master’s degree in behavioral or social science, criminal justice or another closely related 
field 

 Knowledge of Court Operations and procedures and Courts System Case management 
principles and processes 

 Three (3) years Court Administrator experience within Williamson County 
 Prior interviewing experience  
 Veteran of the US Armed Services 
 

EMPLOYMENT TESTING  

Employment is contingent on passing any post-offer pre-employment screening as listed below: 

 Criminal background check: Yes 
 Motor Vehicle Record check: Yes 
 Drug screening: No 
 Physical exam: No 
 Psychological exam: No 



Williamson County Job Description 
     

Department/Office: County Court at Law 2 
 
 

Job Title: Specialty Court Program 
Coordinator 

FLSA: Exempt Pay Grade: B.24 Effective Date: 4.2019 

 

 Page 3 of 3  

 Additional: N/A 
 

IRREGULAR HOURS 

 Work outside of the normal office hours may be required 
 Non-Essential personnel for emergency situations; unless otherwise designated by Judge 

 
 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
A Williamson County online application (resumes alone are not sufficient) must be received before the 
position is closed.  Positions are open until filled, subject to close at any time after five business days.  
The Human Resources Department is located at 100 Wilco Way, Suite HR101, Georgetown, TX  
78626.  Phone (512) 943-1533 or visit our website at www.wilco.org/hr .   
  
Williamson County is an Equal Opportunity Employer and complies with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act.  If you require an accommodation to apply for a position, please request assistance 
from the Human Resources Department. 
 
TOBACCO FREE WORKPLACE POLICY 
Williamson County is a tobacco free workplace. The use of tobacco and non-tobacco products such 
as vapor, e-cigarettes and the use of chewing tobacco or like products is prohibited on all Williamson 
County premises. Employees who violate this policy are subject to appropriate disciplinary action up 
to and including termination of employment. 
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Hiring for PCN #0031
Submitted For: D. Hobbs  Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the hiring of a candidate for PCN 0031 in the County
Attorney’s office.

Background
County Attorney is requesting a salary increase for PCN 0031 in order to hire a qualified applicant for the Family
Justice Legal Assistant.
This position is graded a B.20 and the current budgeted salary for this position is $47,795.85.
This position was at one time secretarial in nature but has been developed over time to meet the growing
complexity and highly sensitive nature of the County’s Child Welfare cases, which address the risk to our children;
our most vulnerable citizens. This requires a highly professional and skilled advocate in this position. The workload
and subject matter of this position is very demanding and fast paced. An appropriate candidate must possess the
ability to handle sensitive information, stressful subject matter, and make independent decisions when needed.
Working knowledge of Child Welfare laws and procedures.
Experienced supervisory skills.
Provides confidential high level support to the Family Justice Attorney’s and Texas Department of Family and
Protective Services(TDFPS).
Drafts petitions, motions, orders and other legal documents in all TDFPS cases.
Responsible for records management and filing, including e-filing with the courts and the office’s electronic case
management system.
Assists with preparation of discovery, subpoenas, briefs and other time sensitive legal documents.
Responsible for setting hearing dates, mediation dates and other settings as well as sending out notices of court
hearings and arranging mediations.
Ability to handle complex civil litigation matters that involve multiple legal issues, multiple opposing parties, and
multiple children.
Ability to deal with sensitive, emotional and stressful subject matters.
Attends court hearings to support Family Justice attorneys and to prepare all legal documents required during those
hearings.
Works closely with outside agencies, including TDFPS, defense attorneys, CASA, CAC, The Office of the Attorney
General, as well as inter-office departments such as the criminal divisions of the County and District Attorney’s
offices, Clerks’ offices, court staff and other office staff.
Responsible for the management of docket calendars including but not limited to the entry of hearings, mediations,
discovery deadlines, filing deadlines, and all other matters within the Family Justice division.
Responsible for regular updates to the Family Justice Attorneys for status of cases, deadlines and all other
upcoming matters related to the Family Justice cases.
Requires knowledge and research skills of the Texas Family code and court procedural rules.
Compiles, organizes and makes available legal discovery.
Coordinates and communicates with witnesses for appearances for hearings and mediations.
Current county policy sets the maximum salary at 15% above the grade minimum. We are requesting that in this
case we be allowed to offer a qualified candidate at $47,794.85 due to the need for a highly skilled professional
advocate for this position.
This position is scheduled to be reviewed by HR next year for appropriate grade, we believe that the minimum of
Grade 20 is not adequate to attract qualified applicants for this position along with the 15% maximum rule.

Fiscal Impact



From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:44 AM
Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 05/02/2019 10:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Hiring for PCN 0015
Submitted For: D. Hobbs  Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the hiring of a candidate for PCN #0015 in the County
Attorney's Office.

Background
County Attorney is requesting a salary increase for PCN #0015 in order to hire the selected applicant for the
Criminal Legal Assistant position.
This position is graded a B.18 and the current budgeted salary for this position is $41,399.10.
This position was posted internally after our former employee determined that they would not be returning following
FMLA leave. Our applicant has been working in this position since February 4, 2019, as a part time employee and
due to her extensive experience she has performed at the very highest level in this position.
The selected applicant has broad experience in Court Administration, case management and all criminal and civil
dockets:
Served as Court Administrator for Justice of the Peace Pct. 4 from October 5, 2007 through December 31, 2018.
Supervised Staff and office operations
Maintained and configured court docket calendar
Prepared and processed fund requests for payment and verified daily deposits
Communicated extensively and effectively with the public, law enforcement, and elected officials
Exhibits high level of confidentiality and integrity in handling sensitive matters
Extensive institutional knowledge of Williamson County
Excels at all tasks associated with the duties of the position of Criminal Legal Assistant as well as assigned special
projects
Current county policy sets the maximum salary at 15% above the grade minimum. We are requesting that in this
case we be allowed to bring in the selected applicant at $41,399.10 given that the selected applicant exceeds the
qualification criteria. As she has worked previously within the County as Court Administrator and for our department,
we have direct knowledge of her strong work ethic and skills.
This position is scheduled to be reviewed by HR next year for appropriate grade, we believe that the minimum of
Grade 18 is not adequate to attract qualified applicants for this position along with the 15% maximum rule.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:51 AM
Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 05/02/2019 10:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Hiring for PCN #0018
Submitted For: D. Hobbs  Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the hiring of a candidate for PCN 0018 in the County
Attorney’s office.

Background
County Attorney is requesting a salary increase for PCN 0018 in order to hire a qualified applicant for the Family
Justice Legal Assistant.
This position is graded a B.20 and the current budgeted salary for this position is $43,924.81.
This position was at one time secretarial in nature but has been developed over time to meet the growing
complexity and highly sensitive nature of the County’s Child Welfare cases, which address the risk to our children;
our most vulnerable citizens. This requires a highly professional and skilled advocate in this position. The workload
and subject matter of this position is very demanding and fast paced. An appropriate candidate must possess the
ability to handle sensitive information, stressful subject matter, and make independent decisions when needed.
Provides confidential high level support to the Family Justice Attorney’s and Texas Department of Family and
Protective Services(TDFPS).
Drafts petitions, motions, orders and other legal documents in all TDFPS cases.
Responsible for records management and filing, including e-filing with the courts and the office’s electronic case
management system.
Assists with preparation of discovery, subpoenas, briefs and other time sensitive legal documents.
Responsible for setting hearing dates, mediation dates and other settings as well as sending out notices of court
hearings and arranging mediations.
Ability to handle complex civil litigation matters that involve multiple legal issues, multiple opposing parties, and
multiple children.
Ability to deal with sensitive, emotional and stressful subject matters.
Attends court hearings to support Family Justice attorneys and to prepare all legal documents required during those
hearings.
Works closely with outside agencies, including TDFPS, defense attorneys, CASA, CAC, The Office of the Attorney
General, as well as inter-office departments such as the criminal divisions of the County and District Attorney’s
offices, Clerks’ offices, court staff and other office staff.
Responsible for the management of docket calendars including but not limited to the entry of hearings, mediations,
discovery deadlines, filing deadlines, and all other matters within the Family Justice division.
Responsible for regular updates to the Family Justice Attorneys for status of cases, deadlines and all other
upcoming matters related to the Family Justice cases.
Requires knowledge and research skills of the Texas Family code and court procedural rules.
Compiles, organizes and makes available legal discovery.
Coordinates and communicates with witnesses for appearances for hearings and mediations.
Current county policy sets the maximum salary at 15% above the grade minimum. We are requesting that in this
case we be allowed to offer a qualified candidate at $43,924.81 due to the need for a highly skilled professional
advocate for this position.
This position is scheduled to be reviewed by HR next year for appropriate grade, we believe that the minimum of
Grade 20 is not adequate to attract qualified applicants for this position along with the 15% maximum rule.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount



Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:53 AM
Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 05/02/2019 11:01 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Motorola Redundant Site Router Project Wireless Comm
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving service agreement for Redundant Site Router Project
for Wireless Communications, between Motorola Solutions and Williamson County, in the amount of $195,000, per
DIR Contract #DIR-TSO-4101, and authorizing execution of the agreement.

Background
This agreement is for the Wireless Communications Department and includes assignment of a project manager,
coordination, scheduling and running of kickoff meeting, attending any required site walks, setup and running a
Customer Design Review meeting, installation of redundant routers at all 9 sites, generation of TNCT Files,
programming and configuration of the routers, performing tests, and generation of documentation. Department
contact: Thomas Piche, Funding Source: 0507-0507-005000.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
proposal
County Addendum

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 05/02/2019 08:40 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:32 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 05/01/2019 12:16 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



WILLIAMSON COUNTY
REDUNDANT SITE
ROUTERS

PROPOSAL
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

PS-000085249



1.   Statement of Work...................................................................................................... 5

2.   Pricing........................................................................................................................... 6

3.   Contractual Documentation...................................................................................... 7

TABLE OF CONTENTS



The design, technical, pricing, and other information ("Information") furnished with this submission is proprietary
information of Motorola Solutions, Inc. ("Motorola") and is submitted with the restriction that it is to be used for
evaluation purposes only. To the fullest extent allowed by applicable law, the Information is not be disclosed publicly
or in any manner to anyone other than those required to evaluate the Information without the express written
permission of Motorola. MOTOROLA, MOTO, MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, and the Stylized M Logo are the trademarks or
registered trademarks of Motorola Trademark Holdings, LLC and are used under license. All other trademarks are the
property of their respective owners.  © 2018 Motorola Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

April 29, 2019 Page 3



 

 

Motorola Solutions, Inc. 
2120 W Braker Lane Suite P 
Austin Texas 78758 
USA 

 
 
April 29, 2019 
 
 
 
Thomas Piche 
Williamson County  
911 Tracy Chambers Ln 
Georgetown, TX 78626 
 
RE: Williamson County Redundant Site Router Project 
 
Dear Mr. Piche 
 
Motorola Solutions, Inc. (Motorola) is pleased to present to you the enclosed proposal for the 
Redundant Sire Router Project. The Proposal is based upon and subject to the terms and 
conditions of the DIR Agreement (DIR-TSO-4101) and consists of this cover letter, the 
Statement of Work, the System Description, and Equipment List.  
  
This proposal is subject to the terms and conditions of the Texas DIR-TSO-4101 contract and 
remains valid for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of this letter. This proposal may be 
accepted by issuing a purchase order that specifically references “the terms and conditions of the 
Texas DIR-TSO4101 contract.”  Motorola would be happy to discuss any concerns the County 
may have with the Proposal.  
 
Sincerely, 
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC. 

 
Clay Cassard 
Area Sales Manager 



SECTION 1 

STATEMENT OF WORK
Motorola Responsibilities

• Assign a project manager
• Coordinate and schedule a Kickoff Meeting with the Customer
• Run the Kickoff Meeting and record and distribute meeting minutes.

• Anticipated personnel from Motorola include the Motorola Project Manager (PM) and System Engineer.
• Attend any required site walks.

• Anticipated personnel from Motorola include a System Engineer
• Setup and run a ‘Customer Design Review’ meeting in order to go over the design
• Install the Redundant Routers at all 9 sites
• Generate TNCT Files
• Program and Configure the Routers
• Perform Test
• Generate Documentation

Williamson County Responsibilities

• Insure communication sites meet space, grounding, power, and connectivity requirements for the
installation of all equipment.

• County will provide a dedicated delivery point, such as a warehouse, for receipt, inventory and storage of
equipment.

• Coordinate the activities of all their vendors or other contractors.
• Insure access for Motorola personnel into the facility to perform the required work
• Provide proper environment for Motorola personnel to implement the Redundant Routers

April 29, 2019 Page 5



SECTION 2 

PRICING
Please see the pricing summary included below.

System Pricing

Motorola’s system solution and services are priced as follows:

Total solution price per equipment and services outlined in this proposal

Description Total

Williamson County Redundant Site Routers $246,901.00

DIR Contract ($51,901.00)

Grand Total $195,000.00

Description Total

Project price breakdown:

Equipment $140,517

Services $106,384

Equipment:

Equipment list in the equipment section of this proposal

Services Breakdown:

Project Management $11,521

Motorola Engineering / System Technologist $87,552

Warranty Wrap / Enhanced System Support - Gold Level (24x7
Warranty Wrap Coverage)

$7,311

April 29, 2019 Page 6



SECTION 3 

CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENTATION
This proposal is subject to the terms and conditions of the Texas DIR-TSO-4101 contract and remains valid for a period of 
ninety (90) days from the date of this letter. This proposal may be accepted by issuing a purchase order that specifically 
references “the terms and conditions of the Texas DIR-TSO-4101 contract.”

April 29, 2019 Page 7

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Except for a payment that is due on the Effective Date, Customer will make payments to Motorola within thirty (30) days after the date of 
each invoice.  Customer will make payments when due in the form of a check, cashier’s check, or wire transfer drawn on a U.S. financial 
institution. If Customer has purchased additional Professional or Subscription services, payment will be in accordance with the applicable 
Addenda. Payment for the System purchase will be in accordance with the following milestones.  
 
System Purchase
 
1. Equipment will be invoiced upon shipment
 
2. Implementation services will be invoiced upon system acceptance
 
Motorola may make partial shipments of Equipment and will request payment upon shipment of such Equipment. In addition, Motorola will 
invoice for installations completed on a site-by-site basis or when professional services are completed, when applicable.  The value of the 
Equipment shipped/services performed will be determined by the value of the shipped/services performed as a percentage of the total 
milestone value.  Unless otherwise specified, contract discounts are based upon all items proposed and overall System package.  For 
invoicing purposes only, discounts will be applied proportionately to the FNE and Subscriber Equipment values to total Contract Price.  
Overdue invoices will bear simple interest at the maximum allowable rate.
 
For Lifecycle Support Plan and Subscription Based Services:
Motorola will invoice Customer annually in advance of each year of the plan.

The chart below outlines the hourly labor rates for Motorola System Integration resources to be used.  The staffing requirements shall be 
multiplied by the appropriate rate per resource in the table below. The hourly labor rates are fully burdened.   The hourly rates per 
resource type and level are listed in Table 1.
 
These rates apply to ordinary days and times (Monday to Friday during the hours 8am to 5pm).  Additional surcharges may apply to work 
done outside these timeframes.  The minimum charge for any resource will be 4 hours.  Travel expenses are not included in these rates 
and may be charged separately.

The qualifications of each type and level of resource are defined in the tables found at Motorola Solutions Inc.’s website.  All Motorola 
System Integration personnel assigned to this project will be classified according these levels.  Project Administrative roles are varied and 
their specific duties and qualifications will be determined by the complexity and requirements of each project.









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

RCS Budget Amendment 5.2.19
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for
Williamson County Radio Communications System (WCRCS).

Background
The WCRCS board has recommended to use cash ending from the WCRCS fund to pay for the Motorola
Redundant Site Router Project. The agreement for the project is on the May 7th court agenda for approval.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0507.0507.005000 Capital Outlay > $5,000 $195,000

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:39 AM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 05/02/2019 09:01 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/30/2019 08:33 AM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 04/29/2019 12:18 PM
Final Approval Date: 04/30/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

1808-256 Ronald Reagan at Santa Rita Change Order No. 1
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 1 (Joe Bland Construction) in the
amount of -$1,480.65 for Ronald Reagan at Santa Rita, a Road Bond project in Commissioner Pct. 2.
Project: P328 Funding: Road & Bridge

Background
This Change Order provides the final balancing overrun/underrun of Contract quantities on the project as a result of
addressing field conditions not accounted for in the original plans. The following is a list of major overrun and
underrun items, due to the pavement design changes approved by the Engineer. The design changes include
eliminating the 2" milling of the existing pavement and changing the hot mix section from 4" of Type D and 3" of
Type B to 1.5" and 7" respectively. This Change Order also adds two new Contract items. Item 310-6005 PRIM
COAT (AE-P) is called out on the plans, but is not included in the original bid tab. Item 3019-6001 TRACKLESS
TACK was added as a substitute for the seal coat items (Items 316-6175 and 316-3466), due to low ambient and
pavement temperatures during paving.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1808-256 Reagan at Santa Rita CO No 1

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:49 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 04/30/2019 11:24 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

1805-232 SH 29 Intersection at CR 200 / Loop 332 Change Order No. 1
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 1 (Cox Commercial Communications)
in the amount of $32,028.08 for SH 29 Intersection at CR 200 / Loop 332, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner
Pct. 2. Project: P285. Funding Source: Road Bond

Background
This Change Order adds quantities and new bid items for revisions to the water line utility installation. This Change
Order also corrects the quantity of radar detector cable and adds pay items for the installation of 3" electrical
conduits that were called out in the plans but not included on the original bid tab.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1805-232 SH 29 at CR 200 CO No 1

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 12:01 PM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 04/30/2019 04:37 PM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 





CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 1  Project # 1805-232

 TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock             

LABOR HOURLY RATE HOURLY RATE

 TABLE B:  Contract Items:  

ADD  or 
(DEDUCT)

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY QUANTITY ITEM COST
OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRUN

618-6053 LF $17.23 0.00 $0.00 258.00 258.00 $4,445.34 $4,445.34
618-6054 LF $31.02 0.00 $0.00 448.00 448.00 $13,896.96 $13,896.96
6025-6002 EA $3.50 1,433.00 $5,015.50 88.00 1,521.00 $5,323.50 $308.00
510-LH01 EA $2,278.16 0.00 $0.00 3.00 3.00 $6,834.48 $6,834.48
510-LH02 FITTING RESTRAINTS LS $2,177.70 0.00 $0.00 1.00 1.00 $2,177.70 $2,177.70
510-LH03 GLUED JOINT PVC LS $4,365.60 0.00 $0.00 1.00 1.00 $4,365.60 $4,365.60

TOTALS $5,015.50 $37,043.58 $32,028.08

RADAR PRESENCE DETECTOR COMM CABLE
WL SERVICE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY REVISED NEW

CONDT (PVC) (SCH 80) (3")
CONDT (PVC) (SCH 80) (3") (BORE)



CHANGE ORDER REASON(S) CODE CHART

  1.  Design Error or Omission 1A. Incorrect PS&E 

1B. Other

  2.  Differing Site Conditions 2A. Dispute resolution (expense caused by conditions and/or resulting delay)

       (unforeseeable) 2B. Unavailable material

2C. New development (conditions changing after PS&E completed)

2D. Environmental remediation

2E. Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable)(Item 9)

2F. Site conditions altered by an act of nature

2G. Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable)

2H. Unacquired Right-of-Way (unforeseeable)

2I. Additional safety needs (unforeseeable)

2J. Other

  3.  County Convenience 3A. Dispute resolution (not resulting from error in plans or differing site conditions)

3B. Public relations improvement

3C. Implementation of a Value Engineering finding

3D. Achievement of an early project completion

3E. Reduction of future maintenance

3F. Additional work desired by the County

3G. Compliance requirements of new laws and/or policies

3H. Cost savings opportunity discovered during construction

3I. Implementation of improved technology or better process

3J. Price adjustment on finished work (price reduced in exchange for acceptance)

3K. Addition of stock account or material supplied by state provision

3L. Revising safety work/measures desired by the County

3M. Other

  4.  Third Party Accommodation 4A. Failure of a third party to meet commitment

4B. Third party requested work

4C. Compliance requirements of new laws and/or policies (impacting third party)

4D. Other

  5.  Contractor Convenience 5A. Contractor exercises option to change the traffic control plan

5B. Contractor requested change in the sequence and/or method of work

5C. Payment for Partnering workshop

5D. Additional safety work/measures desired by the contractor

5E. Other

  6.  Untimely ROW/Utilities 6A. Right-of-Way not clear (third party responsibility for ROW)

6B. Right-of-Way not clear (County responsibility for ROW)

6C. Utilities not clear

6D. Other



Williamson County Road Bond Program 
 

CR 200 at SH 29 
Williamson County Project No. 1805-232 

 
Change Order No. 1 

 
Reason for Change 

 
This Change Order adds quantities and new bid items for revisions to the water line 
utility installation and the traffic signal system that were omitted or calculated incorrectly 
in the plans.   
 
This Change Order adds pay items for installation of 3” electrical conduit that was called 
out on the plans but not included in the original bid tab and revises the quantity of radar 
detector cable that was calculated incorrectly in the original plans.  
 
This Change Order also compensates the Contractor for additional work and material in 
order to complete water line and waste water line construction per City of Liberty Hill 
requirements.  The City requires pipe joints in encasement to be restrained.  The plan  
encasement pipe was not large enough for mechanical joint restraints, so the pipe joints 
had to be glued in place during construction.  The City also requires restraints at all pipe 
fittings.  Additionally, there were 3 water line services added on the 8” water line being 
replaced that were not called for in the original plans.    
 
Following is a summary of the new item required for this Change Order. 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT 
618-6053 CONDT (PVC) (SCH 80) (3") 258 LF 
618-6054 CONDT (PVC) (SCH 80) (3") (BORE) 448 LF 
510-LH01 WL SERVICE 3 EA 
510-LH02 FITTING RESTRAINTS 1 LS 
510-LH03 GLUED JOINT PVC 1 LS 

 
This Change Order results in an increase of $32,028.08 to the Contract amount, for an 
adjusted Contract total of $1,737,089.78. The original Contract amount was 
$1,705,061.70. Because of this Change Order, $32,028.08 has been added to the 
Contract, resulting in a 1.88% net increase in the Contract cost.  No additional days will 
be added to or deducted from the Contract as a result of this Change Order. 
 
 
HNTB Corporation  
James Klotz, P.E. 
 



PROJECT: SH 29 @ CR 200
ITEM NUMBER/DESC.: CONDT (PVC) (SCH 80) (3")
ESTIMATED QUANTITY: 258 LF
Date Prepared: 2/6/2019  
ITEM       UNIT COSTS             TOTAL COSTS
DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT LABOR EQUIP MATERIAL SUBCT. O.T.Factor LABOR EQUIP MATERIAL SUBCT. MISC.

  
LABOR #  

MATERIAL

EQUIPMENT  

SUBCONTRACT
CONDT (PVC) (SCH 80) (3") 258.00 LF 16.25$            4,192.50$           

TOTALS -$                      -$              $0.00 4,192.50$           -$          

TOTAL LABOR -$               
TOTAL MATERIAL -$               
TOTAL SUBCONTRACT 4,192.50$      
TOTAL EQUIPMENT -$               
       MARKUPS
LABOR BURDENS -$                  @ 55% -$               
LABOR MARK-UP -$                  @ 25% -$               
MATERIAL MARK-UP -$                  @ 25% -$               
EQUIPMENT MARK-UP -$                  @ 15% -$               
SUBCONTRACT MARK-UP 4,192.50$          @ 5% 209.63$         
PERFORMANCE BOND 4,402.13$          @ 1% 44.02$           

TOTAL 4,446.15$      
QUANTITY 258 LF

 UNIT COST 17.23$           / LF



PROJECT: SH 29 @ CR 200
ITEM NUMBER/DESC.: CONDT (PVC) (SCH 80) (3") (BORE)
ESTIMATED QUANTITY: 448 LF
Date Prepared: 2/6/2019  
ITEM       UNIT COSTS             TOTAL COSTS
DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT LABOR EQUIP MATERIAL SUBCT. O.T.Factor LABOR EQUIP MATERIAL SUBCT. MISC.

  
LABOR #  

MATERIAL

EQUIPMENT  

SUBCONTRACT
CONDT (PVC) (SCH 80) (3") (BORE) 448.00 LF 29.25$            13,104.00$         

TOTALS -$                      -$              $0.00 13,104.00$         -$          

TOTAL LABOR -$               
TOTAL MATERIAL -$               
TOTAL SUBCONTRACT 13,104.00$    
TOTAL EQUIPMENT -$               
       MARKUPS
LABOR BURDENS -$                  @ 55% -$               
LABOR MARK-UP -$                  @ 25% -$               
MATERIAL MARK-UP -$                  @ 25% -$               
EQUIPMENT MARK-UP -$                  @ 15% -$               
SUBCONTRACT MARK-UP 13,104.00$        @ 5% 655.20$         
PERFORMANCE BOND 13,759.20$        @ 1% 137.59$         

TOTAL 13,896.79$    
QUANTITY 448 LF

 UNIT COST 31.02$           / LF



fechen
Line

fechen
Text Box
CONDT (PVC)(SCH80)(3")





PROJECT: SH 29 @ CR 200
ITEM NUMBER/DESC.: WL SERVICE
ESTIMATED QUANTITY: 1 EA
Date Prepared: 1/16/2019  
ITEM       UNIT COSTS             TOTAL COSTS
DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT LABOR EQUIP MATERIAL SUBCT. O.T.Factor LABOR EQUIP MATERIAL SUBCT. MISC.

   
LABOR #   
FOREMAN 1 3.00 HR 30.00$             1.00 90.00$                   
EXCAVATOR OPERATOR 1 3.00 HR 19.50$             1.00 58.50$                   
LOADER OPERATOR 1 3.00 HR 19.00$             1.00 57.00$                   
PIPELAYER 1 3.00 HR 18.00$             1.00 54.00$                   
LABORER 2 3.00 HR 16.50$             1.00 99.00$                   

MATERIAL
SADDLE 1.00 EA 57.41$           57.41$            
BALL CORPORATION 1.00 EA 79.54$           79.54$            
TY K COPPER 1.00 ROLL 434.03$         434.03$          
ANGLE VALVE 1.00 EA 42.40$           42.40$            
METER BOX 1.00 EA 107.47$         107.47$          

 
EQUIPMENT  
VOLVO 140 EXC. 3.00 HR 69.12$      207.36$        
JD 544 LOADER 3.00 HR 59.07$      177.21$        
PICKUP TRUCK 3.00 HR 27.17$      81.51$          

SUBCONTRACT
TANDEM 3.00 HR 55.00$            165.00$              

 

TOTALS 358.50$                466.08$        $720.85 165.00$              -$          

TOTAL LABOR 358.50$         
TOTAL MATERIAL 720.85$         
TOTAL SUBCONTRACT 165.00$         
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 466.08$         
       MARKUPS
LABOR BURDENS 358.50$             @ 55% 197.18$         
LABOR MARK-UP 358.50$             @ 25% 89.63$           
MATERIAL MARK-UP 720.85$             @ 25% 180.21$         
EQUIPMENT MARK-UP 466.08$             @ 15% 69.91$           
SUBCONTRACT MARK-UP 165.00$             @ 5% 8.25$             
PERFORMANCE BOND 2,255.60$          @ 1% 22.56$           

TOTAL 2,278.16$      
QUANTITY 1 EA

 UNIT COST 2,278.16$      / EA



PROJECT: SH 29 @ CR 200
ITEM NUMBER/DESC.: RESTRAINTS FOR FITTINGS
ESTIMATED QUANTITY: 1 LS
Date Prepared: 1/16/2019  
ITEM       UNIT COSTS             TOTAL COSTS
DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT LABOR EQUIP MATERIAL SUBCT. O.T.Factor LABOR EQUIP MATERIAL SUBCT. MISC.

   
LABOR #   
FOREMAN 1 3.00 HR 30.00$             1.00 90.00$                   
PIPELAYER 1 3.00 HR 18.00$             1.00 54.00$                   
LABORER 2 3.00 HR 16.50$             1.00 99.00$                   

MATERIAL
3" MEGALUG 8.00 EA 31.00$            248.00$           
6" MEGALUG 1.00 EA 44.00$            44.00$             
8" MEGALUG 18.00 EA 56.00$           1,008.00$       

 
EQUIPMENT  
PICKUP TRUCK 3.00 HR 27.17$      81.51$          

SUBCONTRACT
 

TOTALS 243.00$                81.51$          $1,300.00 -$                    -$          

TOTAL LABOR 243.00$         
TOTAL MATERIAL 1,300.00$      
TOTAL SUBCONTRACT -$               
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 81.51$           
       MARKUPS
LABOR BURDENS 243.00$             @ 55% 133.65$         
LABOR MARK-UP 243.00$             @ 25% 60.75$           
MATERIAL MARK-UP 1,300.00$          @ 25% 325.00$         
EQUIPMENT MARK-UP 81.51$               @ 15% 12.23$           
SUBCONTRACT MARK-UP -$                  @ 5% -$               
PERFORMANCE BOND 2,156.14$          @ 1% 21.56$           

TOTAL 2,177.70$      
QUANTITY 1 LS

 UNIT COST 2,177.70$      / LS



3" MEGALUG 6" MEGALUG 8" MEGALUG
3" FM 4
8" WL 10
3" WC 4
8" WC 4

FH 1
8" GV 4

TOTAL 8 1 18



PROJECT: SH 29 @ CR 200
ITEM NUMBER/DESC.: 3" SCH 40 & 8" SCH 80 GLUE JOINT PVC
ESTIMATED QUANTITY: 1 LS
Date Prepared: 1/21/2019  
ITEM       UNIT COSTS             TOTAL COSTS
DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT LABOR EQUIP MATERIAL SUBCT. O.T.Factor LABOR EQUIP MATERIAL SUBCT. MISC.

   
LABOR #   
FOREMAN 1 5.00 HR 30.00$             1.00 150.00$                 
LOADER OPERATOR 1 5.00 HR 19.00$             1.00 95.00$                   
LABORER 2 5.00 HR 16.50$             1.00 165.00$                 

MATERIAL
3" SCH 40 PVC 120.00 LF 2.50$              300.00$           
8" SCH 80 PVC 120.00 LF 18.20$            2,184.00$        
PRIMER 2.00 EA 9.00$             18.00$            
CEMENT 3.00 EA 28.00$           84.00$            
3" COUPLING 2.00 EA 158.00$         316.00$          
8" COUPLING 2.00 EA 280.00$         560.00$          
3" SDR 21 PVC -120.00 LF 0.99$             (118.80)$         
8" C900 PVC -120.00 LF 7.27$             (872.40)$         

 
EQUIPMENT  
JD 544 LOADER 5.00 HR 59.07$      295.35$        
PICKUP TRUCK 5.00 HR 27.17$      135.85$        

SUBCONTRACT
 

TOTALS 410.00$                431.20$        $2,470.80 -$                    -$          

TOTAL LABOR 410.00$         
TOTAL MATERIAL 2,470.80$      
TOTAL SUBCONTRACT -$               
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 431.20$         
       MARKUPS
LABOR BURDENS 410.00$             @ 55% 225.50$         
LABOR MARK-UP 410.00$             @ 25% 102.50$         
MATERIAL MARK-UP 2,470.80$          @ 25% 617.70$         
EQUIPMENT MARK-UP 431.20$             @ 15% 64.68$           
SUBCONTRACT MARK-UP -$                  @ 5% -$               
PERFORMANCE BOND 4,322.38$          @ 1% 43.22$           

TOTAL 4,365.60$      
QUANTITY 1 LS

 UNIT COST 4,365.60$      / LS



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

KGA Contract Amendment #2 - P434 Inner Loop Renovations
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Building Maintenance
Department: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Contract Amendment # 2 under Williamson County Contract for
Architectural and Engineering Services between KGA Architecture and Williamson County dated August 21, 2018
for Williamson County Inner Loop Annex.

Background
This Contract Amendment # 2 is to adjust KGA Architecture’s rate schedule and to add IT Consulting as an
additional service.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
P434-KGA-CA2

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 04/30/2019 01:49 PM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 04/30/2019 08:54 AM
Final Approval Date: 04/30/2019 



 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 2 
TO 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY AGREEMENT FOR 
ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
 
This Contract Amendment No. 2 to Williamson County Agreement for Architectural and 
Engineering Services (“Amendment No. 2”) is by and between Williamson County, Texas, a 
political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and KGA Architecture, Inc. (the 
“A/E”).  s 
 
 

RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, the County and the A/E previously executed that certain Agreement for 
Architectural and Engineering Services (the “Agreement”), being dated effective August 21, 2018, 
wherein Engineer agreed to perform certain professional Architectural and Engineering Services 
in connection with the Construct and Renovate County Facilities Including the Williamson 
County Inner Loop Annex (“Project”); 
 
WHEREAS, it has become necessary to supplement, modify and amend the Agreement, in 
accordance with the provisions thereof, in order to set forth A/E’s updated rates and to add 
Additional Services that have been become necessary for the Project; 
 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the A/E agree that the Agreement 
is supplemented, amended and modified as follows: 
 
I. Amendment to Exhibit D - Rate Schedule 
 

Pursuant to the CPI Rate Adjustments provisions set forth in the original Rate Schedule of 
the Agreement, County and A/E hereby agree the Rate Schedule attached hereto as 
Attachment 1 shall supplant and replace the current Rate Schedule and become effective 
as of the last party’s execution below. 

 
II. Scope of Additional Services 

 
A/E hereby agrees to provide the Additional Services set forth in Attachment 2, which is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 
 
 



 
 

III. Additional Services Compensation 
 

A/E will perform the above described Additional Services for the not-to-exceed amount 
of Fifty-Five Thousand Dollars ($55,000.00). 

 
IV. Schedule 
 

A/E will commence performance of the Additional Services immediately upon receipt 
of County’s notice to proceed. A/E shall complete the Additional Services within 771 
calendar days of County’s notice to proceed. 

 
V. Terms of Agreement Control and Extent of Amendment No. 2 

 
All Additional Services described herein will be performed and compensated in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement. All other terms of the 
Agreement and any prior amendments thereto which have not been specifically amended 
herein shall remain the same and shall continue in full force and effect. 
 

VI. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the A/E have executed this 
Amendment No. 2, in duplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s 
execution below. 

 
A/E:  COUNTY: 

 
KGA Architecture, Inc.  Williamson County, Texas 

 
 
By: ____________________________   By: __________________________ 
 
Printed Name:  Rick Romito     Printed Name:   Bill Gravell Jr. 
 
Title:  __________________________   Title:   Williamson County Judge 
 
Date:  _______________ ____, 20____   Date: _____________ ____, 20____ 
 
 

Partner, COO/CFO

April 25 19



 

 
Attachment 1 

 
 
KGA RATE SCHEDULE BY CATEGORY / POSITION 

 

POSITION HOURLY BILLING RATE 

Accountant $55.00 to $60.00 

Accounting Manager $96.07 

Administration $57.50 to $89.00 

Architect $84.00 to $115.00 

CAD Operator $67.50 to $88.00 

Clerical $47.00 to $49.00 

Contract Admin Coordinator $100.00 to $105.00 

Designer $40.00 to $126.00 

Interior Designer $75.00 to $105.00 

Partner $110.00 to $165.00 

Project Coordinator $70.00 to $85.00 

Project Manager $105.00 to $125.00 

Senior CAD Operator $86.50 to $100.00 

Senior Project Manager $145.00 to $210.00 

Senior Partner $292.06 

 
 

AG&E RATE SCHEDULE BY CATEGORY / POSITION 
 

POSITION HOURLY BILLING RATE 

Principal in Charge $215.40 

Senior Project Manager $160.00 

Quality Assurance/Quality Control Review 
Engineer 

$157.70 



 

Project Engineer $115.40 

Quality Assurance/Quality Control Review 
BIM Technician 

$129.25 

BIM Technician $96.93 
 

AGNEW RATE SCHEDULE BY CATEGORY / POSITION 
 

POSITION HOURLY BILLING RATE 

Principal & Mechanical $170.00 

Electrical Engineer $125.00 

Graduate Engineer $100.00 

Designer $85.00 

Support $55.00 
 

 
CUNNINGHAM ALLEN RATE SCHEDULE BY CATEGORY / POSITION 

 

POSITION HOURLY BILLING RATE 

Principal $250.00 

Associate $195.00 

Senior Project Manager $175.00 

Senior Project Engineer PE $150.00 

Project Engineer PE $140.00 

Graduate Engineer II $120.00 

Senior Engineering Designer/Planner $135.00 

Senior Engineering Designer $125.00 

Engineering Designer II $115.00 

CAD Technician $100.00 

Survey Manager RPLS $155.00 

Survey Crew - 2 person crew $160.00 



 

Survey Crew - 3 person crew $185.00 

Administrative Assistant $65.00 

 
DATACOM RATE SCHEDULE BY CATEGORY / POSITION 
 

POSITION HOURLY BILLING RATE 

Principal $190.00 

Senior Technology Consultant $145.00 

Contract Administration $98.00 

Technology Support (CAD / BIM) $65.00 

Clerical / Accounting $56.00 
 
 

BAER RATE SCHEDULE BY CATEGORY / POSITION 
 

POSITION HOURLY BILLING RATE 

Principal Engineer, Scientist, Consultant, 
Project Manager 

$168.76 

Principal Geologist, Certified Hazardous 
Materials Manager 

$172.71 

Senior Archaeologist $168.76 

Senior LEED AP $166.21 

Senior Biologist, Engineer, Scientist, 
Geologist 

$152.76 

Project Engineer $160.82 

Project Biologist, Scientist, Geologist, 
Archaeologist 

$135.95 

Staff Engineer $151.40 

Staff Biologist, Scientist, Geologist, 
Archaeologist 

$133.84 

Field Engineer $140.70 

Field Biologist, Scientist, Geologist, 
Archaeologist 

$105.54 



 

Field Technician $82.15 

Engineer in Training $115.12 

Certified Industrial Hygienist $168.76 

Project Manager (Industrial Hygiene) $134.16 

Asbestos Individual Consultant (Industrial 
Hygiene) 

$156.39 

Asbestos Project Manager/Air Monitoring 
Technician (Industrial Hygiene) 

$120.78 

Asbestos/Lead Inspector (Industrial Hygiene) $106.93 

Lead Project Designer (Industrial Hygiene) $156.39 

Lead Risk Assessor (Industrial Hygiene) $120.78 

Field Technician (Industrial Hygiene) $82.15 

CADD Operator/Drafter $81.59 

GIS $98.15 

Administrative Assistant $78.19 

 
 
 
 



 
Attachment 2 

 
The scope of services for Additional Service is as follows: 

 

• Information Technology infrastructure 
 
• Electronic Security 

 

• AudioVisual infrastructure and active equipment 
 

DataCom Design Group will provide KGA Design with detailed designs, A/E design team coordination, 
Construction Documents, and Contract Administration for the technology project. 

 
GENERAL  The scope of services herein includes the following: 

 
• Renovation to the Inner Loop Building to include the 

following programmatic elements: 
o IT Department – 14,758 GSF 
o Elections – 12,130 GSF 
o Sheriff’s – 2,769 GSF 
o State Representative – 453 GSF 
o Warehouse – 16,570 GSF 
o Commons Space – 6,871 GSF 
o Communications Building renovation 
o Total Building renovation – 62,575GSF 

 
ARCHITECTURAL 
REVISIONS 

 

● 
 

● 

Exterior Signage Design 
Interior Signage (based on WILCO preferred design) 

 • 
• 
• 

Adding Lactation Room 
Reconfiguring the Training Room / Court Room 
Additional millwork 

 • More power and data in the Voting area 



  

 
 
 

INFORMATION  Information Transport Systems infrastructure to include: 
TECHNOLOGY  ● Technology infrastructure design to support voice and data 

• UTP cabling with medium density work-area outlets. 
• Telecom Rooms (TR’s) design, layout and connectivity. 
• Infrastructure design to support wireless access connectivity 

in specific building areas. 
• Construction documents, including detailed designs and CSI 

format specifications. 
• Coordination of the Information Technology system design 

and requirements with the A/E design team. 
• Assist the Owner / Architect with bid evaluations 

and recommendations. 
• Contract Administration including submittal review/comment, RFI 

review/response, and periodic site observation visits with 
supporting job field reports. 

 
 

ELECTRONIC  Electronic Security systems design to include: 
SECURITY  ○ Access Control 

o Intrusion Detection 
o Electronic Surveillance 
o Emergency Notification and Duress 

• Construction documents, including detailed designs and CSI 
format specifications. 

• Coordination of Electronic Security systems with A/E design team. 
•  Assist the Owner / Architect with bid evaluations 

and recommendations. 
•  Contract Administration including submittal review/comment, 

RFI review/response, and periodic site observation visits with 
supporting job field reports. 

 
 

AUDIOVISUAL  AudioVisual infrastructure and active equipment design to include: 
 

• AudioVisual design to include infrastructure to support AV 
spaces and any ADA required audio systems. 

• Detailed drawings and technical specifications for the 
AV infrastructure. 

•  Evaluation of relevant AV active equipment to determine the 
infrastructure needs of the presentation spaces, specifications 
and drawings associated with the AV infrastructure system. 

•  Develop AV room layouts and assist the A/E design team with 
power requirements, screen locations, conduit, floor boxes, 
speaker locations, and lectern location. 



  

•  The development of AV active equipment specifications, bidding, 
and construction documents. 

• Construction documents, including detailed designs and CSI 
format specifications. 

•  Coordination of the Audiovisual infrastructure and active 
equipment system design requirements with the A/E design 
team. 

•  Assist the Owner / Architect with bid evaluations 
and recommendations. 

•  Contract Administration including submittal review/comment, 
RFI review/response, and periodic site observation visits with 
supporting job field reports. 

 
Areas to include: 

o Elections Training Room 
o (5) Conference Rooms 
o Training Room 
o IT Training Room 
o Meeting Room – Communications Building 

 
 

ASSUMPTIONS  Building Information Modeling (Revit) will be used for this project. DDG 
will provide major Information Transport System components, including 
cable tray, conduits/conduit sleeves greater than 2”, and conduit ductbanks, 
for inclusion in the A/E team Revit model and to be used for collision 
detection and design coordination amongst the A/E team. 

 
Contract Administration to include site observation visits during the 
construction activities related to the consultant’s disciplines to observe 
the quality of work and to determine in general if the work is 
proceeding in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

 

 
 

EXCLUSIONS  General 
Commissioning and testing of the technology systems. 

 
“All” construction progress meetings (DataCom Design Group will 
conduct periodic on-site visits but will not be responsible for project 
management). 

 
Record documents (drawings and specifications). 

 
Information Technology 
Fire alarm systems, clocks, paging, radio, PBX, building automation, 
satellite systems, voice and data active equipment (LAN’s/WAN’s). 

 
Distributed Antenna Systems (DAS) consultation and design. 



  

AudioVisual 
Content development for digital signage. 

 
Cable Television / Acoustics / Outside Plant – consultation 
and design services for these disciplines 

 

Electronic Security 
Remote Central Dispatch Center 
Fire Alarm system intercom, including Areas 
of Refuge Threat Vulnerability consultation 
and reporting. 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Approving PSA Asbestos Investigation Service Inner Loop Annex & Communications
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Professional Services Contract for Asbestos Investigation
Services between Williamson County and Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc. for the Williamson
County Inner Loop Annex & Communications Buildings and authorizing execution of the contract.

Background
This agreement is to provide Asbestos Investigation Services for ongoing projects at the Inner Loop Annex and
Communication Building. Total project cost is $5,515.24. Department point of contact is Dwayne Gossett. Funding
source P434.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PSA

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 05/02/2019 08:42 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 11:24 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 04/30/2019 09:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



 
 

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 

Asbestos/Lead Investigation or Abatement Projects 
 

THE AGREEMENT. This Professional Services Contract (sometimes referred to as the “Agreement”) is made by and 
between Baer Engineering & Environmental Consulting, Inc., (hereafter Baer Engineering or Baer) and W illiamson 
County, Texas (hereinafter referred to as "Client").  The Agreement between the parties consists of this Agreement 
together with any attachments and exhibits mentioned herein. Together, these documents will constitute the entire 
agreement superseding any and all prior dealings and understandings. Any modifications of this Agreement must be 
mutually agreed to in writing. 

PROJECTS. Client engages Baer Engineering to perform professional environmental consulting services for a variety of 
projects to be determined by Client during the term of this Agreement. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES. A detailed "Scope of Services" document, with a cost estimate, is presented in a written proposal 
accompanying this Agreement herein after referred to as Exhibit “A”. The Scope of Services document for each project 
will be differentiated by date or by a letter or number. Changes to the Scope of Services must be mutually agreed to 
in writing. Services not set forth in a Scope of Services document are excluded from the scope of Baer's services and 
Baer shall have no responsibility to perform them. If however, Client requests services beyond those detailed in Exhibit 
“A”, the parties shall execute a separate written agreement defining the services to be rendered and the compensation 
that is to be paid to Baer Engineering.  The said written agreement must be executed by all parties prior to Baer 
Engineering’s performance of any services beyond those detailed in Exhibit “A”.  Client shall not have any obligation 
to pay for services beyond those detailed in Exhibit “A” unless and until a separate written agreement defining the 
services to be rendered and the compensation that is to be paid to Baer Engineering is executed in advance of the 
performance of such services. 

DEFINITIONS. As used throughout this Agreement, certain terms should be understood to have the following meanings: 
A)   "Claim" - shall mean claims that are legally enforceable and includes liabilities for all manner of losses, injuries, 

costs, expenses, and interest. 
B)   "Construction" - shall mean not only construction, but also includes demolition and abatement. 
C)   "Instruments of Service" - shall include what are commonly called "the Contract Documents," as well as any other 

reports, plans, specifications, and computer files prepared by Baer Engineering pursuant to its performance under 
this Agreement. 

D)  "Law" - shall mean any type of law, including statutes, regulations, ordinances, codes, rules, case law, court 
orders, or administrative agency orders. 

E)   "Negligent" or "Negligence" - Except where explicitly otherwise stated, in addition to its common law definition, for 
the purposes of brevity the term "negligence" is meant to also include intentional misconduct of Baer employees 
to the extent their acts are within the scope of their employment. 

COMPENSATION. Client agrees to compensate Baer Engineering timely in the amounts and at the rates set forth in Exhibit 
“A”. 

STANDARD OF CARE. Baer Engineering will strive to perform the services under this Agreement in a manner consistent 
with the level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the profession practicing contemporaneously under 
similar conditions in the locality of the project. Under no circumstances is any warranty or guarantee, express or 
implied, made in connection with the providing of these services. Client recognizes that site or building structure 
conditions may vary from those observed at locations where samples are collected, and that site conditions may 
change with time. Data, interpretations, and recommendations by Baer Engineering will be based solely on information 
available to Baer Engineering. Baer Engineering is responsible for its data, interpretations, and recommendations, but 
will not be responsible for other parties' interpretations or use of the information developed, or for the accuracy of 
information provided by others. 

INSURANCE. Baer Engineering represents that it maintains the following insurance coverage: 
T ype/Limits 
Worker's Compensation and Employers' Liability /Statutory 
General Liability /$1,000,000 per occurrence/$1,000,000 aggregate 
Automobile Liability /$1,000,000 per person/$1,000,000 per occurrence 
Professional Liability /$1,000,000 claims made/$1,000,000 aggregate 

 

If Client desires additional insurance coverage, Baer Engineering will obtain said coverage (if procurable) at Client's 
expense, to protect Baer Engineering and Client, upon written notice to Baer specifying the types and amounts of 
coverage(s) desired. 

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Baer is not an insurer, and will not accept a liability that is out of proportion to the income 
generated by a particular project. THEREFORE, AS A FUNDAMENTAL TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, CLIENT 

 
 

Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc. 
7756 Northcross Drive, Suite 211, Austin, Texas  78757 

Phone: 512/453-3733  – Fax:  512/453-3316 
www.baereng.com 

http://www.baereng.com/


Asbestos Investigation, Williamson County Inner Loop Annex and Communications Building 
301 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, Texas 78626 Page 2 

Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc. 

 

 

 
AGREES THAT BAER ENGINEERING'S LIABILITY, (and that of its officers, directors, employees, agents, and 
subcontractors) TO CLIENT OR ANY THIRD PARTY DUE TO NEGLIGENT PROFESSIONAL ACTS, ERRORS, OR 
OMISSIONS OR FOR BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE LIMITED TO AN AGGREGATE OF $50,000.00 
OR THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF BAER'S CHARGES AND FEES, W HICHEVER IS GREATER. IF CLIENT PREFERS 
TO HAVE HIGHER LIMITS OF LIABILITY, BAER AGREES TO INCREASE THE AGGREGATE LIMIT, UP TO A 
MAXIMUM OF $1,000,000.00, UPON CLIENT'S W RITTEN REQUEST AT THE TIME OF ACCEPTANCE OF BAER'S 
PROPOSAL, PROVIDED THAT CLIENT PAYS AN ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATION OF TWENTY PERCENT (20%) 
OF BAER'S TOTAL CHARGES AND FEES, OR $2,000.00, W HICHEVER IS GREATER. IT IS AGREED AND 
UNDERSTOOD THAT THE ADDITIONAL CHARGE FOR THE HIGHER LIABILITY LIMIT IS BECAUSE OF THE 
GREATER RISK ASSUMED BY BAER AND IS NOT A CHARGE FOR ADDITIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE. This 
limitation shall not apply to the extent that may be prohibited by law. 

INDEMNIFICATION. W hen an indemnity is provided for in this Agreement, such indemnity shall extend not only to actual 
and punitive damages for the claim itself, but also the costs of defense (e.g., attorney fees and court costs) and 
similar costs incurred in enforcing the indemnity. 
A)   Baer Engineering's Indemnities 

i.     Acts of Baer. BAER ENGINEERING AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD CLIENT HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS 
ARISING DIRECTLY FROM THE NEGLIGENT ACTS AND OMISSIONS OF BAER ENGINEERING IN ITS PERFORMANCE OF ITS 
CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS, BUT ONLY TO THE EXTENT THAT BAER ENGINEERING IS RESPONSIBLE ON A COMPARATIVE 
BASIS OF FAULT AND RESPONSIBILITY. SUCH INDEMNIFICATION AND LIABILITY SHALL NOT EXTEND TO CONSEQUENTIAL 
DAMAGES (E.G., LOSS OF USE OR PROFITS). NOR SHALL BAER ENGINEERING INDEMNIFY CLIENT FOR DAMAGES CAUSED 
BY CLIENT'S OW N NEGLIGENCE, NOR FOR PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES UNLESS THEY ARE ASSESSED AGAINST 
BAER ENGINEERING FOR AN ACT OR OMISSION COMMITTED BY BAER ENGINEERING. 

ii.    Acts of Subconsultants. BAER ENGINEERING AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD CLIENT HARMLESS FROM AND 
AGAINST CLAIMS ARISING DIRECTLY FROM NEGLIGENT ACTS AND OMISSIONS OF SUBCONSULTANTS HIRED BY BAER TO 
RENDER  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  UNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT; HOW EVER, BAER  W ILL  NOT  INDEMNIFY  FOR  THEIR 
INTENTIONAL MISCONDUCT. 

B)   Client's Indemnities 
I. Baer Engineering agrees and acknowledges that that under the Constitution and the laws of the State of 

Texas, Client cannot enter into an agreement whereby Client agrees to indemnify or hold harmless any 
other party, including but not limited to Baer Engineering; therefore, all references of any ki nd to Client 
indemnifying, holding or saving harmless any other party, including but not limited to Baer Engineering for 
any reason whatsoever are hereby deemed void and deleted. 

II.   Early Termination. If Baer Engineering for any reason does not complete all of the services contemplated 
by this Agreement, it is agreed that Baer will not be responsible for the accuracy, completeness, or workability 
of the Instruments of Service that were completed or changed by Client or another party. 

WAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. Neither Baer Engineering nor Client, their respective officers, directors, 
partners, employees contractors or subconsultants shall be liable to the other or shall make any claim for any incidental, 
indirect or consequential damages arising out of or connected in any way to the Project or to this Agreement. This mutual 
waiver includes, but is not limited to, loss of use or rent, loss of profit, loss of business, loss of income, loss of 
reputation or any other consequential damages that either party may have incurred for any reason. 

NO WARRANTIES. Both parties agree that no warranties are intended to be made in this Agreement, either expressed or 
implied. Baer Engineering shall not be required to execute any documents, no matter by whom requested, that would, 
in Baer's sole opinion, increase Baer's contractual or legal obligations, risks, or the cost of its professional liability 
insurance. This includes requests to Baer to certify, guarantee, or warrant the existence or absence of conditions that 
Baer is not able to ascertain. Client agrees not to make resolution of any dispute or payment of any amount due to 
Baer in any way contingent upon Baer’s executing any additional agreement or certification. 

CONFIDENTIALITIES 
A)   Baer Engineering shall hold confidential all business or technical information specifically designated as such by 

Client in writing and obtained from the Client or its affiliates or generated in the performance of this Agreement. If 
such information is in hardcopy form, Client must stamp it with the word "Confidential."  Baer Engineering shall 
not disclose such information without Client's consent except to the extent required for (i) the perform ance of this 
Agreement, (ii) compliance with professional standards of conduct for preservation of public safety, health, and 
welfare, (iii) compliance with any court order or other governmental directive, and/or (iv) protection of Baer 
Engineering against claims or liabilities arising from performance of this Agreement. Consultants obligations 
hereunder shall not apply to information in the public domain or lawfully acquired on a non-confidential basis from 
others. 

B)   Notwithstanding the foregoing, it is agreed that Baer Engineering shall, promptly upon notice of the necessity of 
disclosure of information pursuant to (A)(i) through (A)(iv) above, notify the Client prior to any such disclosure. 
The Client may contest the requirement for or necessity of any such disclosure provided that such contest shall 
not subject Baer Engineering to any legal liability, claim, expense, criminal penalty, or prosecution for a crime. 



Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc. 

Asbestos Investigation, Williamson County Inner Loop Annex and Communications Building 
301 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, Texas 78626 Page 3 

C)   If Client requests Baer Engineering to report on the past or current qualifications and/or performance of others 

 

 

engaged or being considered for engagement directly or indirectly by the Client, and to render opinions and advice 
in that regard, then those about whom reports and opinions are rendered may as a consequence initiate claims 
of libel or slander against Baer. To help create an atmosphere in which Baer can freely and candidly communicate 
to Client, Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to keep the existence and contents of such 
communications confidential. 

SITE ACCESS AND CONDITIONS. If site access is required as part of the services, Client shall indicate to Baer 
Engineering any limits to access and shall be responsible for the accuracy of such information. 
A)   Client shall grant free access to the site for all necessary equipment and personnel. Client shall notify any and all 

possessors of the project site, whether they be lawfully or unlawfully in possession, that Client has granted to 
Baer Engineering free access to the project site and Client shall secure permission (and any permits) necessary 
to allow Baer Engineering free access to the project site at no charge to Baer Engineering. 

B)   Client understands that material sampling and the use of testing equipment, if necessary, may cause some minor 
property damage at the sampling or test locations and agrees that the correction of such damage is not a 
responsibility of Baer Engineering unless specifically included in the written scope of services. 

C)   Client will make available to Baer Engineering all information regarding existing and proposed conditions at the 
site. The information shall include, but not be limited to, architectural and/or engineering drawings of the project, 
building construction materials specifications, field or laboratory tests, and written reports. Client will immediately 
transmit to Baer Engineering any new information that becomes available or any change in plans. 

BILLINGS AND PAYMENT. Client’s payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas 
Government Code.  Invoices shall be paid by Client within thirty (30) days from the date of the W illiamson County 
Auditor’s receipt of an invoice. Interest charges for any late payments shall be paid by Client in accordance with Texas 
Government Code Section 2251.025.  More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the 
rate in effect on September 1 of Client’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due.  The said rate in effect on 
September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the W all Street Journal 
on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.  In the event that a 
discrepancy arises in relation to an invoice, such as an incorrect amount on an invoice or a lack of documentation that 
is required to be attached to an invoice to evidence the amount claimed to be due, Client shall notify Baer Engineering 
of the discrepancy.  Following Client’s notification of any discrepancy as to an invoice, Baer Engineering must resolve 
the discrepancy and resubmit a corrected or revised invoice, which includes all required support documentation, to 
the W illiamson County Auditor.  Client shall pay the invoice within thirty (30) days from the date of the W illiamson 
County Auditor’s receipt of the corrected or revised invoice. Client’s payment of an invoice that contains a discrepancy 
shall not be considered late, nor shall any interest begin to accrue until the thirty-first (31st) day following the W illiamson 
County Auditor’s receipt of the corrected or revised invoice. 

RISK ALLOCATION. Client acknowledges and accepts the risk that: 
A)  Site conditions such as remodeling of structures, substitutions of construction building materials, and other 

conditions can vary from those encountered at the times and locations where data on them were obtained, and 
that this limitation on the available data can cause uncertainty with respect to the interpretation of conditions at 
Client's site; 

B)  Governmental regulations relating to the environment, hazardous substances, asbestos, or other waste may 
change with time and may purport to require achievement of results that cannot be accomplished in an absolute 
sense (e.g., the construction of and entirely impermeable containment). Baer Engineering agrees to use 
reasonable professional efforts to comply with all laws applicable to its work that are in effect as of the date of this 
Agreement; 

C)   Projects such as those involving abatement of asbestos and lead, may not perform as anticipated by Client, even 
if Baer Engineering's services are performed in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

LATENT HAZARDS. Discovery of Unanticipated Hazardous or Toxic Materials. 
A)   Hazardous or toxic materials may exist at the site or on portions of the site where there is no reason to believe 

they could or should be present. In regard to them: 
i.    Baer Engineering and Client agree that the discovery of such materials where they are not anticipated 

constitutes a changed condition mandating a re-negotiation of the Scope of Services or termination of 
services. Baer Engineering and Client also agree that the discovery of unanticipated hazardous or toxic 
materials may make it necessary for Baer Engineering to take immediate measures to protect human health 
and safety and/or the environment. Client agrees to compensate Baer Engineering for any equipment 
decontamination or other costs incident to the discovery of unanticipated hazardous or toxic materials. 

ii.   Baer Engineering agrees to notify Client when unanticipated hazardous or toxic materials or suspected 
hazardous or toxic materials are encountered. Client agrees to consult legal counsel of its own choosing to 
determine Client's duty to make disclosures required by law to appropriate governing agencies. Client also 
agrees to hold Baer Engineering harmless for any and all consequences of disclosures made by Baer 
Engineering that are required by law. If Client fails to disclose information to appropriate authorities, Client 
agrees to hold Baer Engineering harmless for any and all consequences of non-disclosure. 



Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc. 

Asbestos Investigation, Williamson County Inner Loop Annex and Communications Building 
301 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, Texas 78626 Page 4 

C)   If Client requests Baer Engineering to report on the past or current qualifications and/or performance of others 

 

 

the property owner of the discovery of unanticipated hazardous or toxic materials or suspected hazardous or 
toxic materials. 

OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSAL OF CONTAMINATED MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT 
A)   Any hazardous waste, substances, or materials shall at all times be and remain Client's property. It is not part of 

Baer's duties under this Agreement to arrange for the disposal, treatment, or transport of hazardous waste 
materials. Baer will provide to Client the Texas Commission for Environmental Quality (TCEQ's) list of approved 
disposal contractors, and assist Client in calculating the cost of disposal with any disposal contractor(s) chosen 
by Client. Client understands that it has the sole responsibility to make all decisions regarding the proper manner 
and means of waste disposal, and agrees to secure the advice of legal counsel of Client's choice in making its 
decisions. 

B)  Samples will be disposed of at Client's cost in a proper manner according to applicable laws governing the 
handling, transport, and disposal of such sampled materials sixty (60) days after submission of a report covering 
those samples. At all times, any and all right title, and responsibility for samples shall remain with Client; under 
no circumstances shall this Agreement be construed or interpreted to create any right title, interest, or responsibility 
for such samples by Baer Engineering. At Client's direction, samples will be returned to Client for final disposition. 
Further storage or transfer of samples can be made at Client's expense upon Client's prior written request. 

C)  All laboratory and field equipment contaminated in performing the work and which cannot be reasonably 
decontaminated shall become the property and responsibility of Client, unless equipment is contaminated because 
of Baer Engineering's failure to use reasonable care. All such equipment shall be delivered to Client or disposed 
of in a manner similar to that indicated for hazardous samples. Client agrees to pay the fair market value of any 
such equipment that cannot be reasonably decontaminated. 

DATA PROVIDED BY CLIENT OR OTHERS. It is agreed that Baer Engineering will not be held responsible for the quality 
or accuracy of data, nor the acquisition or sampling programs or methods from which the data were developed, where 
such data is provided by or through Client or third parties to Baer Engineering and upon which Client desires Baer 
Engineering to rely, in whole or in part. Such data includes, but is not limited to, architectural and/or engineering 
drawings of the project, building construction materials specifications, reports, calculations, designs, drawings, surveys, 
maps, etc. If Client has provided the information, then Client agrees to assume responsibility for any liability that may 
result if the information is not correct. 

CONTINUITY. Client acknowledges that it is customary for Baer Engineering to be responsible for preparing and furnishing 
drawings, specifications, and other documents that are to be utilized during the bidding, construction, and/or field work 
phases of a remediation Project:  (i) to interpret, clarify, and modify the same as circumstances may dictate; (ii) to 
adjust the same to accommodate substitution of materials and equipment as proposed by bidders and contractor(s); 
(iii) to conform same with approvals of shop drawings and sample submittals; and (iv) to correct for inconsistencies or 
irregularities in the documents. Therefore: 
A)  If Baer Engineering is not retained to provide such services during the bidding, construction, and/or field work 

phases of Client's Project, Baer Engineering will not be responsible for claims arising out of any interpretation, 
clarification, substitution acceptance, shop drawing, sample approval, or modification of construction documents. 
Baer shall have no responsibility for any portion of any project designed by Client's other consultants, nor shall 
Baer be required to check or verify other consultants' construction documents; instead, Baer shall be entitled to 
rely upon the accuracy and completeness thereof, as well as the fact that the documents comply with applicable 
law. 

B)   If Baer Engineering is to be employed to provide such services, then Client warrants that it will cause the General 
Contractor to review any requests for information (RFIs) submitted by subcontractors prior to submission of them 
to Baer Engineering to ensure that such RFIs are not already clearly and unambiguously answered in the Contract 
Documents. It is understood that Baer Engineering will charge for time spent reviewing RFIs that are already 
clearly answered in the Contract Documents in accordance with its rates in Exhibit “A”. 

CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION. 
A)   The purpose of Baer Engineering's presence at the site(s) is to enable Baer to provide for Client a greater degree 

of assurance that the completed work of contractor(s) do in fact generally conform to the contract documents. On 
the other hand, it is understood that, during such visits or as a result of such field observations, monitoring, and/or 
testing of contractor(s)' work-in-progress, Baer will not have authority to supervise, direct, or control contractor(s)' 
work. Baer is there only to report to Client what Baer believes is compliance or non-compliance with the contract 
documents. Thus, it is agreed that Baer Engineering shall have no responsibility for the means, methods, 
techniques, sequences, or procedures selected by the contractor(s), for the safety precautions an d programs 
chosen by the contractor(s) or for any failure of the contractor(s) to comply with any laws applicable to the work 
being performed by the contractor(s). 

B)   It is understood and agreed that if Baer Engineering's basic services under this Agreement do NOT include project 
observation or review of Contractors' performance or any other construction phase services, that such services 
will be provided by Client or others hired by Client. Client therefore assumes responsibility for interpretation of the 



Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc. 

Asbestos Investigation, Williamson County Inner Loop Annex and Communications Building 
301 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, Texas 78626 Page 5 

 

 

 
Contract Documents and for construction observation and supervision and waives any claims against Baer 
Engineering that may be in any way connected thereto. If Client requests in writing that Baer Engineering provide 
any specific construction phase services, Client and Baer must reach a mutually agreeable contract and execute 
same prior to Baer Engineering providing any such construction phase services. 

SAFETY. Any construction review of contractor(s)' performance conducted by Baer Engineering is not intended to include 
review of the adequacy of the contractor(s)' safety measures in, on, or near the construction site. Client understands 
the contractor is solely responsible for working conditions at the job site, including the safety of all persons and 
property. 

OPINIONS OF COST. Since Baer Engineering has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment, or services 
furnished by others, or over a contractor's methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market 
conditions, Baer's estimate of the probable construction, operations, and maintenance costs are nothing more than 
opinions based upon Baer Engineering's judgment as an experienced and qualified professional engineer and/or 
consultant familiar with the construction industry. But Baer Engineering cannot and will not guarantee that actual costs 
will not vary from estimates of probable cost prepared by Baer. If prior to the bidding or negotiation phase Client wishes 
greater assurance as to costs, Client shall employ an independent cost estimator. 

DOCUMENTS. 
A)   Instruments of Service shall remain the property of Baer Engineering. Baer shall retain all common law, statutory, 

and other reserved rights, including the copyright thereto. Client may use such documents only in connection with 
the particular project for which such documents were prepared. 

B)   Instruments of Service shall become the property of Client only if specifically stated in Exhibit “A”. However, use 
by others or use for any other purpose or project, without written verification or adaptation by Baer Engineering, 
will be at the Client's or other's sole risk and liability. Client shall indemnify and hold Baer Engineering harmless 
from all claims arising out of use of Baer's documents on other projects or by third parties. 

C)  Baer Engineering agrees to maintain all Instruments of Service as is or on microfilm, except for sa mples and 
specimens, for a minimum period of two years after completion of its services. W hen the Instruments of Service 
shall become the property of the Client, the Client shall specify in writing to the President of Baer Engineering if it 
desires to acquire possession of the Instruments of Service at any time before the end of the two year period; if 
so requested, Baer will furnish them to Client and will be under no further obligation to continue to maintain them. 

TERMINATION. This Agreement may be terminated by Baer Engineering seven (7) days after giving written notice of a 
breach of any provision of this Agreement or in the event of substantial failure of performance by the Client, or if Client 
suspends performance of Baer Engineering's services for more than three (3) months. Client may terminate the 
Agreement upon seven (7) days advance notice for any reason. In the event of termination, Baer Engineering will be 
paid for services performed prior to the date of termination plus reasonable termination expenses including, but not 
limited to, the cost of completing analyses, records, and reports necessary to document job status at the time of 
termination. 

NO WAIVER OF LIEN OR STOP NOTICE RIGHTS. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be construed to 
alter, waive, or affect any lien or stop notice rights that Baer Engineering may have for the performance of services 
under this Agreement. 

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. By this Agreement, Client understands that it binds itself, its partners, successors, 
executors, administrators, and assigns. 

BANKRUPTCY. Should Baer Engineering become bankrupt, Baer Engineering or its trustee in bankruptcy shall be paid 
the reasonable value of all services previously performed. In determining reasonable value under this article, the 
contract price shall be deemed reasonable. 

ASSIGNMENT. Neither Client nor Baer Engineering shall assign rights or duties created under this Agreement without the 
written consent of the other, except that Baer may employ the services of subconsultants when, in its sole opinion, it 
is necessary, customary, and/or appropriate to do so. Such subconsultants include, but are not limited to, surveyors, 
specialized consultants, drillers, and testing laboratories. The Client shall not unreasonably restrict Baer’s use of other 
subconsultants for additional purposes. 

ALTERATIONS. No term of this Agreement is to be altered unless done in writing and signed by the parties. 
FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party shall be held responsible for damages or considered to be in default nor breach of this 

Agreement or by reason of delays in performance caused by strikes, lockouts, accidents, Acts of God, inclement 
weather and other unavoidable delays beyond Baer Engineering's reasonable control. Furthermore, Baer Engineering 
shall not be liable for delays in performing its obligations hereunder that are caused by Client or Client's agents (e.g., 
furnishing information promptly), shortages or unavailability of labor at established wage rates, other contractors, 
and/or government agencies. In the case of this happening, the time of completion shall be extended accordingly, but 
if Baer Engineering experiences increased costs due to such delays, then upon written notice to Client setting forth 
the specific items of increased cost and the amounts thereof, Client shall pay such additional amount(s) or else Baer 
Engineering, at its option, may terminate this Agreement. 

COOPERATION. 
A)   Client agrees to fully cooperate with Baer Engineering for the purposes of performing its obligations under this 

Agreement. 



Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc. 

Asbestos Investigation, Williamson County Inner Loop Annex and Communications Building 
301 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, Texas 78626 Page 6 

 

 

 
B)   Baer Engineering agrees to assist Client in applying for permits and approvals that are typically required by law 

for projects similar to the one(s) for which Client has hired Baer Engineering. This assistance shall consist of 
completing and submitting forms on the results of certain work (if said work is included in the Scope of Services). 
However, this assistance does not include special studies, special research, special testing, or special 
documentation not normally required for the type of project contemplated. Furthermore, Baer's assistance shall 
not include attendance at meetings with Client, contractors, or public authorities unless specifically stated in the 
Scope of Services. If time spent in such meetings exceeds anticipated effort included in the Scope of Services, 
then Client agrees to compensate Baer for same at the rates specified in Exhibit “A”. 

CORPORATE LIABILITY. It is understood and agreed by the parties that Baer Engineering is a Texas corporation, and it 
has contracted to perform services in the Agreement as a corporation and not as individuals. Therefore, Client agrees 
to make no claim, demand, or suit directed against individual employees, agents, and officers of Baer Engineering for 
their acts done as employees, agents, or officers. 

DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
A)   Certification of Negligence. Client agrees to make no claim for negligence against Baer unless Client has first 

provided Baer Engineering with a written certification of an independent engineer currently practicing in the same 
discipline as Baer Engineering and who is licensed by the State of Texas. This certification shall: 
i. contain the name and license number of the certifier; 
ii. specify each and every act or omission that the certifier contends is a violation of the standard of care that is 

applicable to a design professional performing services under similar circumstances; 
iii.   state in detail the basis for the certifier's opinion(s) that each alleged act or omission constitutes a violation 

of the applicable standard of care; and 
iv.   be presented to Baer Engineering at least 30 days prior to the presentation of any claim for dispute resolution 

or litigation. 
B)  ADR. Except as provided herein, all claims, disputes, and other matters in controversy solely between Baer 

Engineering and Client arising out of or in any way related to this Agreement shall be submitted to "alternative 
dispute resolution" (ADR) before and as a condition precedent to other remedies provided by law. If no specific 
ADR procedure is agreed to by the parties, then both parties must submit their claims and/or defenses to mediation 
before they can be plead in a lawsuit. 

C)   Exceptions. If a dispute involves:  (i) claims for indemnity against claims brought by third parties, and/or (ii) Baer 
Engineering's claims for sums due and owing to Baer Engineering for services rendered and costs incurred, Baer 
Engineering, at its option, may proceed directly to enforce its remedies at law, including, but not limited to, an 
action to foreclose mechanic's liens, a suit on sworn account, or such other proceedings or process deemed 
necessary to enforce its rights to payment. 

D)   Venue. Any action arising under this Agreement shall be brought and tried in Williamson County, Texas. The 
parties agree that the prevailing party shall be entitled to attorneys’ fees and costs. 

County’s Right to Audit.   Baer Engineering agrees that County or its duly authorized representatives shall, until the 
expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and 
photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and records of Baer Engineering which are directly pertinent to the 
services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and 
transcriptions.  Baer Engineering agrees that Client shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary 
Baer Engineering facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits in 
compliance with the provisions of this section.  Client shall give Baer Engineering reasonable advance notice of 
intended audits. 

NOTICES. Any notices required or permitted to be sent shall be considered served on a party if hand delivered, sent by 
telegram or certified mail, or sent by facsimile to the addresses and numbers that appear in the Project Representatives 
provision below or such other addresses as the parties may have designated pursuant to that paragraph. 

GOVERNING LAW AND SURVIVAL 
A)   The law applicable to any adjudication of disputes arising hereunder shall be the law of the State of Texas. 
B)   If any of the provisions contained in this Agreement are held illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, the enforceability 

of the remaining provisions will not be impaired. It is agreed that limitations of liability and indemnities shall survive 
termination of this Agreement. 

PROJECT REPRESENTATIVES. Client shall designate representatives who are authorized to accept notices from Baer 
and make decisions on Client's behalf when requested by Baer Engineering. Client lists the following 
representatives as persons who are authorized to make decisions regarding work o n the project(s) that Baer is 
working on under this Agreement. Client agrees not to delay in making decisions that Baer has requested, and 
represents that the following people, listed in order of priority, will be available on an on-call basis: 



Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc. 

Asbestos Investigation, Williamson County Inner Loop Annex and Communications Building 
301 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, Texas 78626 Page 7 

 

 

 
Project Name (Project): Asbestos Investigation – Williamson County Inner Loop Annex and Communications Building 
Project Location (Site): 301 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, Texas 78626 

CLIENT INFORMATION BAER ENGINEERING INFORMATION 

Project ID: Project Number: 191010.01 

Name: W illiamson County Facilities and Maintenance Dept. 

Address: 3151 SE Inner Loop 
City, State, Zip: Georgetown, TX 78626 

Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc. 
7756 Northcross Drive, Suite 211 
Austin, Texas 78757 

Telephone: 
FAX: 

512.453.3733 Toll Free 800.926.9242 
Fax 512.453.3316 www.baereng.com 

PROJECT REPRESENTATIVES CONTACT INFORMATION 

Project Principal: Project Principal: Ahmad Nasser – anasser@baereng.com 
Project Manager: Mr. Dwayne Gossett Project Manager: 

DGossett@wilco.org  

  
 
 

The parties agree to send written notice if any of the contact information above changes. 
 

Wherefore, in solemn acknowledgment of the terms of this Agreement, we do sign our names on this 
 

18th Day of April_, 2019. 
 

Client or Authorized Representative: Baer Engineering: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Title:      Title: Industrial Hygiene Service Line Manager   

http://www.baereng.com/
mailto:anasser@baereng.com
mailto:DGossett@wilco.org


Williamson County: 191010-5.011 
Inner Loop Annex and Communications Buildings, Georgetown, TX 

April 18, 2019 
Page 8 

Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc. 

 

 

 
Exhibit “A” 

 
 
 

 
April 18, 2019 

 
Williamson County Maintenance 
3151 Southeast Inner Loop 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

 
Sent via electronic mail to:  DGossett@wilco.org 

 
Attention:      Mr. Dwayne Gossett 

 
Reference:    PROPOSAL FOR ASBESTOS INVESTIGATION SERVICES 

Williamson County Inner Loop Annex and Communications Buildings 
301 Southeast Inner Loop, Georgetown, Texas 78626 
Baer Engineering Document No.: 191010-5.011 

 
Dear Mr. Gossett: 

 
Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc. (Baer Engineering) is pleased to submit this 
proposal to provide a limited asbestos investigation at the site references above. This proposal is 
based on information provided by you, and our experience with similar projects. 

 
PROJECT INFORMATION 
It is our understanding that renovations are planned at the Site that could potentially disturb 
asbestos-containing materials (ACMs). The Texas Asbestos Health Protection Rules (TAHPR) 
require that ACMs be identified, and abated, prior to activities that could potentially disturb them. 
Baer Engineering was asked to: 

 

 
Perform asbestos investigation of specified areas to identify and sample suspect ACMs; 
Prepare a report of the investigation findings upon receiving the laboratory analysis 
reports. ACM investigation; and 

 
Note: Investigation is limited to specified areas where renovation/demolition work is planned. 

Refer to client-provided drawings for the specific areas to be tested. 
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
Asbestos Investigation 
Baer Engineering will perform the ACM sampling in accordance with the TAHPR. The TAHPR 
require that asbestos-containing material (ACM) be identified, and abated, prior to activities that 
could potentially disturb them. The TAHPR also detail specific requirements for material sampling, 
laboratory analysis, and survey documentation. A Baer Engineering Asbestos Inspector, licensed by 
the Texas Department of State Health Services (TDSHS), will conduct the ACM investigation. 

 

mailto:DGossett@wilco.org


Williamson County: 191010-5.011 
Inner Loop Annex and Communications Buildings, Georgetown, TX 

April 18, 2019 
Page 9 

Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc. 

 

 

The AI will identify potential ACMs and collect samples of these materials. Minor damage will be 
incurred to accomplish the materials sampling. We will attempt to minimize such damage, but repair 
of said damage is not included in our proposal. 

 
Following the investigation, Baer Engineering will send the samples to a TDSHS-licensed 
laboratory (Omni Environmental Lab in Round Rock, Texas) to be analyzed for the presence of 
asbestos  using  Polarized  Light  Microscopy  (PLM)  in  accordance  with  the  United  States 

 
Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) "Method for the Determination of Asbestos in Bulk 
Building Materials" (EPA/600/R-93/116, July 1993). Normal turnaround time (TAT) for analysis will 
be requested.  Normal TAT is 3-5 working days. Expedited TAT can be requested for an additional 
charge by the laboratory. Baer Engineering will provide a proposal for expedited analysis fees, 
upon request. 

 
Upon receipt of the final analytical reports, we will provide a written report documenting the 
investigation findings. The general format of the report will present background information, 
purpose and scope, procedures, findings, and recommendations. The report will include the 
following information: 

 
A list of homogeneous materials sampled for asbestos and the sample locations; 
A list of material samples obtained with identification of samples that were found 
to contain asbestos; 
Quantity estimates of each homogeneous area of ACM identified; and 
Photographs of each homogenous material that was sampled. 

 
FEE AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION 

Baer Engineering will invoice the above-described scope of services based on the time required and 
expenses incurred in accordance with the attached Schedule of Fees and in accordance with the 
terms of the Professional Services Contract.  The following is an itemization of the not-to-exceed 
amount for the services and expenses: 
 
 

 

Description Baer Personnel 
Title 

 

Rate 
 

Hours/Units 
 

Total 

Labor 
Project Management Project Manager $147.44 2 $294.88 

Administrative Assistance Administrative 
Assistant $92.42 1 $92.42 

Conduct Asbestos Investigation Asbestos Inspector $119.55 20 $2,391.00 
Prepare chains of custody, prepare 
samples, and deliver/ship samples to 
laboratory 

 
Field Technician 

 
$119.55 

 
1.5 

 
$179.33 

Report Formatting Administrative 
Assistant $92.42 5 $462.10 

Prepare Report Asbestos Inspector $119.55 5 $597.75 
CADD for Report CADD Operator $110.59 6 $663.54 
QC – Technical Asbestos Inspector $119.55 0.5 $59.78 
QC – Final Project Manager $147.44 1 $147.44 

Labor Total $4,888.24 
Reimbursable Expenses 
Lab Analysis Fees – Asbestos PLM Omni Environmental $9.50 66 $627.00 

Expenses Total $627.00 
Project Total $5,515.24 

 
All expenses must comply with and be paid aid in accordance with both the terms set forth in the 
Agreement and the Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy, which is attached as Exhibit 



Williamson County: 191010-5.011 
Inner Loop Annex and Communications Buildings, Georgetown, TX 

April 18, 2019 
Page 

 

Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc. 

 

 

“B” of the Agreement. 

Requests for additional services, beyond the scope of services presented in this proposal, will be 
based on the time required and expenses incurred in accordance with rates shown in the table 
above. Actual time and expenses may vary by line item from the breakdown shown above, but 
we will not perform additional services or exceed the proposed fee total without your prior written 
authorization. 
 
QUALIFICATIONS 
Baer Engineering will observe existing conditions using generally accepted procedures. Concealed 
materials existing inside walls and other building cavities as well as behind interior and exterior finishes 
or under large furniture, floor coverings, wall coverings, pavements, or the like, may not be detected if 
there are no visible indications that such materials are present. Baer Engineering will attempt to locate 
hidden materials based upon the inspector’s professional judgment of where such materials may likely 
exist; however, please be aware that it may not be possible to identify all concealed materials. 
 
Damage will be incurred to accomplish the materials sampling. We will attempt to minimize such 
damage, but repair of said damage is not included in our proposal. 
 
This proposal assumes reasonable and timely access to all areas. Areas that are inaccessible at the 
time of the investigation will be noted. This proposal does not include the cost for additional 
mobilizations to sample areas that are inaccessible at the time of the initial investigation. 
 

AUTHORIZATION 
Please authorize us to proceed with these services by issuing a notice to proceed. Our services 
and confidential reports will be prepared on behalf of and for the exclusive use of Williamson 
County and its agents. 

 
We look forward to working with you on this project. Please contact me at  athane@baereng.com or 
512.453.3733 if you have questions concerning these services or require adjustments to our approach 
or schedule. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc. 

 
 
 
 
 
Adam Thane 
Estimator, Industrial Hygiene Services 

 
 
WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED 

 
 
 
 
Authorized Client Signature*                         Date 

 
 

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED 
*The individual executing this Agreement warrants that he or she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement and that 
such execution is binding upon such party.  Client’s signature attests to financial responsibility, ability and willingness to pay invoices 
in accordance with Baer Engineering and Environmental Consulting, Inc.’s terms 

mailto:athane@baereng.com


 

 

Exhibit “B” 
 

Williamson County 
Vendor Reimbursement Policy 

 
The purpose of this Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy (“Policy”) is to provide 
clear guidelines to vendors on Williamson County’s expectations and requirements regarding 
allowable reimbursable expenditures and required backup.   The Policy will also minimize 
conflicts related to invoice payments and define non-reimbursable items. This Policy is 
considered a guideline and is not a contract. 

 
This Policy may be altered, deleted or amended, at any time and without prior notice to vendors, 
by action of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. Unenforceable provisions of this 
Policy, as imposed by applicable law, regulations, or judicial decisions, shall be deemed to be 
deleted.  Any revisions to this Policy will be distributed to all current vendors doing business 
with the County. 

 
1.   Invoices and Affidavits 

1.1 Invoices must adequately describe the goods or services provided to County and 
include all required backup (i.e. reimbursable expenses, mileage log, timesheets, 
receipts detailing expenses incurred etc.) that is in a form acceptable to the 
Williamson County Auditor. Invoices that do not adequately describe the goods or 
services provided to County or contain backup that is satisfactory to the Williamson 
County Auditor will be returned to vendor for revisions and the provision above 
relating to invoice errors resolved in favor of the County shall control as to the 
required actions of vendor and when such invoice must be paid by the County. 

1.2 In the event an invoice includes charges based upon hourly billing rates for services 
or any other rates based upon the amount of time worked by an individual or 
individuals in performing services, whether the charges are being billed directly to 
the County or whether they are the basis of invoices from subcontractors for which 
the vendor seeks reimbursement from the County, the charges shall be accompanied 
by an affidavit signed by an officer or principal of the vendor certifying that the 
work was performed, it was authorized by the County and that all information 
contained in the invoice that is being submitted is true and correct. 

1.3 Upon County’s request, vendor must submit all bills paid affidavits wherein vendor 
must swear and affirm that vendor has paid each of its subcontractors, laborers, 
suppliers and material in full for all labor and materials provided to vendor for or in 
connection with services and work performed for County and, further, vendor must 
swear and affirm that vendor is not aware of any unpaid bills, claims, demands, or 
causes of action by any of its subcontractors, laborers, suppliers, or material for or 
in connection with the furnishing of labor or materials, or both, for services and 
work performed for County. 

 
2.   Travel Reimbursement 

2.1 The County will only cover costs associated with travel on vendors outside a 50 mile 
radius from Williamson County, Texas. 



2.2 The County will only cover costs associated with travel as documented work for  

 

County. If a vendor is also doing business for another client, the travel costs must 
be split in proportion to the amount of work actually performed for County and the 
other client. The only allowable travel expense will be for the specific days worked 
for Williamson County. 

2.3 No advance payments will be made to vendor for travel expenditures. The travel 
expenditure may only be reimbursed after the expenditure/trip has already occurred 
and vendor has provided the Williamson County Auditor with all necessary and 
required backup. 

2.4 Vendors must submit all travel reimbursement requests on each employee in full. 
Specifically, a travel reimbursement request must include all related travel 
reimbursement expenses relating to a particular trip for which vendor seeks 
reimbursement.   Partial travel reimbursement requests will not be accepted (i.e. 
vendor should not submit hotel and mileage one month then the next month submit 
rental car and airfare).  If the travel reimbursement appears incomplete, the invoice 
will be sent back to the vendor to be submitted when all information is ready to 
submit in full. 

2.5 Reimbursement for transportation costs will be at the most reasonable means of 
transportation (i.e.: airline costs will be reimbursed for coach rate, rental car costs 
will only be reimbursed if rental car travel was most reasonable means of travel as 
compared to travel by air). 

2.6 The County will not be responsible for, nor will the County reimburse additional 
charges due to personal preference or personal convenience of individual traveling. 

2.7 The County will not reimburse airfare costs if airfare costs were higher than costs 
of mileage reimbursement. 

2.8 Additional expenses associated with travel that is extended to save costs (i.e. 
Saturday night stay) may be reimbursed if costs of airfare would  be less than the 
cost of additional expenses (lodging, meals, car rental, mileage) if the trip had not 
been extended. Documentation satisfactory to the Williamson County Auditor will 
be required to justify expenditure. 

2.9 County will only reimburse travel expense to necessary personnel of the vendor (i.e. 
no spouse, friends or family members). 

2.10 Except as otherwise set forth herein, a vendor must provide a paid receipt for all 
expenses. If a receipt cannot be obtained, a written sworn statement of the expense 
from the vendor may be substituted for the receipt. 

2.11 Sales tax for meals and hotel stays are the only sales taxes that will be reimbursed. 
Sales tax on goods purchased will not be reimbursed.  A sales tax exemption form 
is available from the Williamson County Auditor’s Office upon request. 

2.12 The County will not pay for any late charges on reimbursable items. It is the 
responsibility of the vendor to pay the invoice first and seek reimbursement from 
the County. 

 
3.   Meals 

3.1 Meal reimbursements are limited to a maximum of $50.00 per day on overnight 
travel.    On  day travel  (travel  that  does  not  require  an  overnight  stay),  meal 



reimbursements are limited to a maximum of $20.00 per day. The travel must be  

 

outside the Williamson County, Texas line by a 50 mile radius. 
3.2 Receipts are required on meal reimbursement amounts up to the maximum per day 

amount stated for overnight or day travel. If receipts are not presented, the vendor 
can request per diem (per diem limits refer to 3.2). However, a vendor cannot 
combine per diem and meal receipts. Only one method shall be allowed. 

3.3 Meals are reimbursable only for vendors who do not have the necessary personnel 
located within a 50 mile radius of Williamson County, Texas that are capable of 
carrying the vendor’s obligations to County.    Meals will not be reimbursed to 
vendors who are located within a 50 mile radius of Williamson County, Texas. 

3.4 County will not reimburse for alcoholic beverages. 
3.5 Tips are reimbursable but must be reasonable to limitation of meal allowance 
3.6 No meals purchased for entertainment purposes will be allowed. 
3.7 Meal reimbursement must be substantiated with a hotel receipt. 

 
 
 
 
4.   Lodging 

4.1 Hotel accommodations require an itemized hotel folio as a receipt. The lodging 
receipt should include name of the motel/hotel, number of occupant(s), goods or 
services for each individual charge (room rental, food, tax, etc.) and the name of the 
occupant(s). Credit card receipts or any other form of receipt are not acceptable. 

4.2 Vendors will be reimbursed for a single room rate charge plus any applicable tax. If 
a single room is not available, the vendor must provide documentation to prove that 
a single room was not available in order to justify the expense over and above the 
single room rate. A vendor may also be required to provide additional documentation 
if a particular room rate appears to be excessive. 

4.3 Personal telephone charges, whether local or long distance, will not be reimbursed. 
 
5.   Airfare 

5.1 The County will only reimburse up to a coach price fare for air travel. 
5.2 The County will exclude any additional charges due to personal preference or 

personal convenience of  the individual traveling (i.e. early bird check  in, seat 
preference charges, airline upgrades, etc. will not be an allowable reimbursement) 

5.3 Air travel expenses must be supported with receipt copy of an airline ticket or an 
itinerary with actual ticket price paid. If tickets are purchased through a website, 
vendor must submit a copy of the webpage showing the ticket price if no paper ticket 
was issued. 

5.4 Cancellation and/or change flight fees may be reimbursed by the County but vendor 
must provide the Williamson County Auditor with documentation in writing from a 
County department head providing authorization for the change. 

5.5 The County will not reimburse vendor for tickets purchased with frequent flyer 
miles. 

 
6.   Car Rental 



6.1 Vendors that must travel may rent a car at their destination when it is less expensive  

 

than other transportation such as taxis, airport shuttles or public transportation such 
as buses or subways. 

6.2 Cars rented must  be economy or mid-size.  Luxury vehicle rentals will not be 
reimbursed.  Any rental costs over and above the cost of a mid-size rental will be 
adjusted. 

6.3 Vendors will be reimbursed for rental cars if the rental car cost would have been less 
than the mileage reimbursement cost (based on the distance from vendor’s point of 
origin to Williamson County, Texas) had the vendor driven vendor’s car. 

6.4 Vendors must return a car rental with appropriate fuel levels as required by rental 
agreement to avoid the car rental company from adding fuel charges. 

6.5 Rental agreement and credit card receipt must be provided to County as back up for 
the request for reimbursement. 

6.6 Insurance purchased when renting vehicle may also be reimbursed. 
6.7 Car Rental optional extras such as GPS, roadside assistance, and administrative fees 

on Tolls will not be reimbursed. 
 
7.   Personal Car Usage 

7.1 Personal vehicle usage will be reimbursed in an amount equal to the standard 
mileage rate allowed by the IRS. 

7.2 Per code of Federal Regulations, Title 26, Subtitle A, Chapter 1, Subchapter B, Part 
IX, Section 274(d), all expense reimbursement requests must include the following: 
7.2.1.1 Date 
7.2.1.2 Destination 
7.2.1.3 Purpose 
7.2.1.4 Name of traveler(s) 
7.2.1.5 Correspondence that verifies business purpose of the expense 

7.3 The mileage for a personal vehicle must document the date, location of travel 
to/from, number of miles traveled and purpose of trip. 

7.4 Mileage will be reimbursed on the basis of the most commonly used route. 
7.5 Reimbursement for mileage shall not exceed the cost of a round trip coach airfare. 
7.6 Reimbursement for mileage shall be prohibited between place of residence and usual 

place of work. 
7.7 Mileage  should  be  calculated  from  employee’s  regular  place  of  work  or  their 

residence, whichever is the shorter distance when traveling to a meeting or traveling 
to Williamson County, Texas for vendors who are located outside of Williamson 
County, Texas by at least a 50 mile radius. 

7.8 When more than one person travels in same vehicle, only one person may claim 
mileage reimbursement. 

7.9 Tolls, if reasonable, are reimbursable. Receipts are required for reimbursement. If a 
receipt is not obtainable, then written documentation of expense must be submitted 
for reimbursement (administrative fees on Tolls will not be reimbursed). 

7.10 Parking fees, if reasonable are reimbursable for meetings and hotel stays.  For 
vendors who contract with a third party for visitor parking at vendor’s place of 
business, Williamson County will not reimburse a vendor based on a percentage of 
its  contracted  visitor  parking  fees.  Rather,  Williamson  County will  reimburse 



Vendor for visitor parking on  an individual basis for each time a visitor uses  

 

Vendor’s visitor parking. Receipts are required for reimbursement.   If a receipt is 
not obtainable, then written documentation of expense must be submitted for 
reimbursement. 

7.11 Operating and maintenance expenses as well as other personal expenses, such as 
parking tickets, traffic violations, and car repairs and collision damage are not 
reimbursable. 

 
8.   Other Expenses 

8.1 Taxi fare, bus tickets, conference registrations, parking, etc. must have a proper 
original receipt. 

 
9.   Repayment of Nonreimbursable Expense. 
Vendors must, upon demand, immediately repay County for all inappropriately reimbursed 
expenses   whenever   an   audit   or   subsequent   review   of   any   expense   reimbursement 
documentation finds that such expense was reimbursed contrary to these guidelines and this 
Policy. Williamson County reserves the right to retain any amounts that are due or that become 
due to a vendor in order to collect any inappropriately reimbursed expenses that a vendor was 
paid. 

 
10. Non-Reimbursable Expenses 

In addition to the non-reimbursable items set forth above in this Policy, the following is a 
non-exhaustive list of expenses that will not be reimbursed by Williamson County: 

 
10.1 Alcoholic beverages/tobacco products 
10.2 Personal phone calls 
10.3 Laundry service 
10.4 Valet service (excludes hotel valet) 
10.5 Movie rentals 
10.6 Damage to personal items 
10.7 Flowers/plants 
10.8 Greeting cards 
10.9 Fines and/or penalties 
10.10   Entertainment, personal clothing, personal sundries and services 
10.11   Transportation/mileage to places of entertainment or similar personal activities 
10.12   Upgrades to airfare, hotel and/or car rental 
10.13   Airport parking above the most affordable rate available 
10.14   Excessive weight baggage fees or cost associated with more than two airline bags 
10.15   Auto repairs 
10.16   Babysitter fees, kennel costs, pet or house-sitting fees 
10.17   Saunas, massages or exercise facilities 
10.18   Credit card delinquency fees or service fees 
10.19   Doctor bills, prescription and other medical services 
10.20   Hand tools 
10.21   Safety Equipment (hard hats, safety vests, etc.) 
10.22   Office Supplies 



 

 

10.23   Lifetime memberships to any association 
10.24   Donations to other entities 
10.25   Any items that could be construed as campaigning 
10.26   Community outreach items exceeding $2 per item 
10.27   Sales tax on goods purchased 
10.28   Any other expenses which Williamson County deems, in its sole discretion, to be 

inappropriate or unnecessary expenditures. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 200
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW Bypass.
j) Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan Blvd.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
m) Discuss the acquisition of drainage easements on the Forest North Drainage Project. 
n) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at IH 35.
o) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
p) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
q) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
r) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Southeast Corridor.
s) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
t) Discuss the acquisition of property near the County landfill. 
B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County Sheriff's Office Training Facility
c) Potential governmental uses for 8th Street downtown parking lot 
d) Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th Streets.
(formerly occupied by WCCHD)
e) Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
f) Discuss sale of excess 183A right of way to abutting property owner. 
g) Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
D. Discuss the possible placement of agricultural-related monuments at the Williamson County Exposition Center
with the participation of third parties.
E. Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd. and New Hope
Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1

Background

Fiscal Impact



From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 09:53 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 05/02/2019 08:46 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 05/07/2019  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Wolf Lakes
c) Flint Hill Resources-Taylor Fuel Storage Terminal on CR 366
d) Project Deliver
e) Project Advantage
f) Project Cedar
g) Project Expansion

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 05/02/2019 09:53 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 05/02/2019 08:47 AM
Final Approval Date: 05/02/2019 


	Agenda
	Off Right-of-Way Work
	ATT_Off ROW Work
	Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Technology Services
	Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Rcds Mgmt_Prsrv Fd-Co Wide
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer
	Assets for Auction
	ATT_Auction Tech 5_7_19
	County Attorney Idemia Addendum
	ATT_Idemia Addendum
	WC - RC Health Education Affiliation Agreement
	ATT_Agreement
	ATT_Insurance
	KGA Contract Amendment _1 - P469 Server Building
	ATT_P469-KGA-CA1
	CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 1
	RECITALS
	AGREEMENT
	I. Amendment to Exhibit D - Rate Schedule
	Pursuant to the CPI Rate Adjustments provisions set forth in the original Rate Schedule of the Agreement, County and A/E hereby agree the Rate Schedule attached hereto as Attachment 1 shall supplant and replace the current Rate Schedule and become eff...
	II. Scope of Additional Services
	III. Additional Services Compensation
	IV. Schedule
	V. Terms of Agreement Control and Extent of Amendment No. 1
	VI. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the A/E have executed this Amendment No. 1, in duplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below.
	A/E:  COUNTY:

	Alliance Engineering Supplemental Agreement - P464 Expo RV Park
	ATT_P464 Alliance SA
	Alliance Engineering WA_1 - P464 Expo RV Park
	ATT_P464 Alliance WA1
	Reliance Architecture WA_2 - P512 M11 Ambulance Station
	ATT_P512 - Reliance WA2
	Temporary License Agreement w_Georgetown for Pine Street Project
	ATT_Temp License Agreement
	Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a proposed variance to the County's OSSF Order
	ATT_1312 Eagle Point Drive
	ATT_Affidavit
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Clearwater Ranch Phase 3 subdivision _ Pct 2
	ATT_final plat - Clearwater Ranch Phase 3
	HPSCANNER0827
	HPSCANNER0828
	HPSCANNER0820829
	HPSCANNER0820830

	Access Agreement with Big Fish Entertainment for LivePD for County Sheriff
	ATT_Live PD Access Agreement
	Jury Appreciation Resolution
	ATT_resolution
	Eleder Abuse Awareness Month Proclamation
	ATT_Elder Abuse Awareness Month Proclamation
	Specialty Court Program Coordinator 
	ATT_Job Description 
	Hiring for PCN _0031
	Hiring for PCN 0015
	Hiring for PCN _0018
	Motorola Redundant Site Router Project Wireless Comm
	ATT_proposal
	ATT_County Addendum
	RCS Budget Amendment 5.2.19
	Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
	1808-256 Ronald Reagan at Santa Rita Change Order No. 1
	ATT_1808-256 Reagan at Santa Rita CO No 1
	1805-232 SH 29 Intersection at CR 200 _ Loop 332 Change Order No. 1
	ATT_1805-232 SH 29 at CR 200 CO No 1
	KGA Contract Amendment _2 - P434 Inner Loop Renovations
	ATT_P434-KGA-CA2
	CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 2
	RECITALS
	AGREEMENT
	I. Amendment to Exhibit D - Rate Schedule
	Pursuant to the CPI Rate Adjustments provisions set forth in the original Rate Schedule of the Agreement, County and A/E hereby agree the Rate Schedule attached hereto as Attachment 1 shall supplant and replace the current Rate Schedule and become eff...
	II. Scope of Additional Services
	III. Additional Services Compensation
	IV. Schedule
	V. Terms of Agreement Control and Extent of Amendment No. 2
	VI. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the A/E have executed this Amendment No. 2, in duplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below.
	A/E:  COUNTY:

	Approving PSA Asbestos Investigation Service Inner Loop Annex & Communications
	ATT_PSA
	Executive Session
	Economic Development

